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Code: 3720 _
Name: gz Manire NIGSEP 28 PN 3: 38
Address: (27 / v i/llcee (Ha

o tlomse Al A C E=ies s :7
Telephone: D2NT] SISV S
Email: )

Self-Represented Litigant

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

/5/79-“ -9 2. /4?7”&4,/.'/1 , CaseNo. 02 Pl &c3FU/IE
Plaintiff / Petitioner / Joint Petitioner, ]
Dept. No. 4
Vvs.
/ d o T f Gt /e ,
Defendant / Respondent / Joint Petitioner.
/
PROOF OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Nevada Rule of Civil Procedure 5(b), I served a true and correct copy of the

A X /7‘/;.7//_‘ L ey = 2 Lrgorzt ¢ Cii'_;é-.f #/L&:@/_f sl cor<—filed on
(Name of document(s) served)

(Date of filing)

of this Proof of Service has been mailed or personally delivered to all parties or their lawyer.

Sep ZF 22 /G inthe manner(s) and at the location(s) described below. A copy

Service Description

Fill in the information requested on the next page for each person who has been served.
If a person was served by United States Postal Service certified mail, you must attach the

return receipt to this document.

REV 1/2016 ER 1 PROOF OF SERVICE
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A copy of the above named document(s) was served upon the following people:

”

£ 7 7= - >
1. Name: ////2(/, 2 . ,ﬂ,, e i L 11 Date: Sep & 2 o/
" (Name of the person who was sefved) (Date of service: month / day / year)
Byzzﬁal service —OR— [_] Service by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid ~OR~—

[ ] Certified mail, return receipt attached —OR— [] Other:

Address: &"/ﬂbv Ve Ted [ i /_’r /& J

(Mailing address or physical address where service took place)

‘x"l-/ /g ¢ 2 /K TS C/ / & / [ rze A 1’// ~

- -

2. Name: Date:

(Name of the person who was served) (Date of service: month / day / year)

By:[_] Personal service —OR- [] Service by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid —OR~—

[ ] Certified mail, return receipt attached —OR— [ ] Other:

Address:

(Mailing address or physical address where service took place)

If more room is needed, attach additional sheets.

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing

statements are true and correct.

Signature: i g mm—
Date: 5:(47 /5. 2o/¢ Print Your Name: ¢ /..//VV' i /.:'—)r'/ﬂ""‘-"--l/

REV 1/2016 ER 2 PROOF OF SERVICE
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Code: 3860,

Name: /&' a4 @ﬁ- e 2
Address: /37 / (,i7lb6 4 e, [
Oowt o st (1 A ]
Telephone: [ 92~7) < & 2o ¥ ¢

Email: -
Self-Represented Litigant

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
)esT
OF THE &(BND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF-WASHOE CAnser— & <y

Mémfﬂ f Z‘nm e

Plaintift/Petitioner, CaseNo. /2. P2/ec3d / I
vSs. ;
/ P Dept. No. /
\ S Dty Sl . ) ﬂk/éﬁ‘/
Defendant/Respondent.
/

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

I, / L& ZQW‘ The 2 , request that the Ex Parte Motion
(print your name here)

MO%W P seole Meotical €. filedon Sf,wr o by 28 2076
(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motion) £ v ot e (Date the Ex Parte Motion was filed)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this 2§ day of __>cp ten bz 20 /&

Signature:  ~ — ,»w—”""\/_“‘

Print Your Namez /// L1y Z:w.,f&k

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMIS‘SIO_?I56
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REC'D & FILEL”

C No.: 12DR1 0
ase No 0391 1B WESEP 30 PH 3: 27

Dept. No.: 1
SUSAN HERR!WETHE;%
Ay e———
DEPUT?

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA E. ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff, ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S
MOTION
v.
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Defendant.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to Defendant’s Emergency Ex Parte Motion
Regarding Children filed on September 28, 2016. Defendant filed a Request for Submission on
September 28, 2016.

In his Motion, Defendant requests permission to take the parties’ minor child to the
doctor after noticing a mark on his hand. Defendant attached emails from both a CASA
employee and Plaintiff. Plaintiff stated that the injury is two months old, and that the child is up
to date on vaccines. The email from the CASA employee stated that the CASA employee spoke
to the school nurse and school principal who stated that they did not recommend a doctor’s
evaluation on the matter.

i

1
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The Court, having reviewed the pleadings, determines that the issue of whether the

child’s mark/scar on his hand should be evaluated by a doctor is not currently an emergency.

Additionally, the parties are scheduled for a hearing on October 27, 2016 on a different matter.

The Court will address the any issues regarding doctor visits and injuries at that time.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion is DENIED.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this 2% day of September, 2016.

7

—cw-Z >. (eimee?

JAMES T. RUSSELL

“DISTRICT JUDGE

2-
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on th'eS_Q day of September, 2016, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Rameriz Rivas
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
Email: casaofcc@earthlink.com

P

{
| =

."JI

LindSay Liddell /

Law Clerl, Dept. T

< \__’/ L —
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Supreme Court No. 69823
Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR100391
VS,
MAYRA ARREGUIN, -
Respondent. o =
< w3 o )
REMITTITUR {k \é:_ - =
TO: Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk % & o
=
Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following: }_ % ‘; =
ST &
Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: October 18, 2016

Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of Court

By: Dana Richards
Deputy Clerk

cc (without enclosures):

Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas

Mayra Arreguin

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

Received of Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of the Supreme Court

ourt of the State of Nevada, the
REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on 2 -~2/45— -~ Z Ll

District Court Clerk '

%/ - Y Alegria, %/y/y Clorse

16-32643 .,
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JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,  BYAZZmS—mm No. 69823
Appellant,
VSs.
MAYRA ARREGUIN, FILED
Respondent. SEP 20 2016

TRACIE . LINDEMAN
X QF SUPRERE COYRT

BY

ORDER OF REVERSAL AND REMAN.

This is an appeal from a district court order modifying child
custody. First Judicial District Court, Carson City; J ames -Todd Russell,
Judge.

In their divorce decree, the parties were awarded joint
physical custody of their two children. The district court later temporarily
modified the arrangement to one where respondent had primary physical
custody. After some time, the court entered an order permanently
modifying the custody arrangement, and this appeal followed.

In his child custody fast track statement, appellant asserts
that the district court ignored relevant facts, made an error ma ﬁnding.of
fact, and otherwise abused its discretion by modifying custody in a way
that is alienating the children from him. In modifying the parties’ custody
arrangement, the district court concluded, based primarily on the

testimony and reports of the children’s therapist and -Court Appointed

COURT OF APPEALS
OF
NEvADA

©) 19475 =Zoho “-P'qO\CCIL-l

. . '
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Special Advocate, that it was in the children’s best interest for respondent
to have primary physical custody, with appellant having only minimal

parenting time with each child on one day every other week. The district

court did not, however, make specific findings with regard to why this

arrangement was in the children’s best interest, nor did the court make
any findings tying the circumstances of this case to the statutory factors
that must be considered in making a child custody determination. See
NRS 125C.0035(4) (providing that, “[iln determining the best interest of
the child, the court shall consider and set forth its specific findings

concerning, among other things[, 12 enumerated factors]”).

As a result, we conclude that the district court abused its

discretion in modifying custody without entering the required statutory
findings. See Lewis v. Lewis, 132 Nev. __, ___, 373 P.3d 878, 882 (2016)
(concluding that the district court abused its discretion by modifying child
custody without explicitly entering "‘speciﬁc factual findings as to each of
the statutory best-interest-of-the-child factors”); Davis v. Ewalefo, 131
Nev. . __, 352 P.3d 1139, 1143 (2015) (“Specific findings and an
adequate explanation of the reasons for the custody determination are
crucial to enforce or modify a custody order and for appellaté review.”

(internal quotation marks omitted)). Accordingly, we reverse the district

76
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court’s. order modifying child custody and remand this matter to the

district court for further proceedings consistent with this order.!

It is so ORDERED.2
/ \
S L lrer s
Gibbong
— .
’ W . %A_) .
Tao Silver

11n reversing the district court’s decision on this basis, we express no
opinion on the merits of appellant’s challenges. to the district court’s
custody order. Pending further proceedings on remand consistent with .
this order, we leave in place the custody arrangement set forth in the
district court’s order, subject to modification by the district court to
comport with the current circumstances. See Dauis, 131 Nev. at ___, 352
P.3d at 1146 (leaving certain provisions of a custody order in place
pending further proceedings on remand).

?Having considered appellant’s August 24, 2016, motion to
substitute the children’s therapist and Court Appointed Special Advocate
and to schedule a hearing, we deny the motion, as his request involves
factual issues that should be presented to the district court in the first
instance. See Ryan’s Express Transp. Servs., Inc. v. Amador Stage Lines,
Ine., 128 Nev. 289, 299, 279 P.3d 166, 172 (2012) (“An appellate court is
not particularly well-suited to make factual determinations in the first
instance.”). While appellant moved for a change of therapists in the
district court, the record demonstrates that he did so on different grounds
than the ones presented in his motion before this court, and thus, we
decline to consider the new grounds presented in his motion to this court.
See id.
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cc:

Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas

Mayra Arreguin

Carson City Clerk
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Supreme Court No. 69823
Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR100391
VS. @ =
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ' Z
Respondent.

LERK’S CERTIFICATE

SEIERCRUNE

STATE OF NEVADA, ss.

0:21d 614308

e o

|, Elizabeth A. Brown, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme‘Court of

the Stiate of Nevada, do hereby certify that the following is a full, true and correct copy
of the Judgment in this matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged
and decreed, as follows:

“We reverse the district court's order modifying child custody and remand ...”
Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 20" day of September, 2016.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have subscribed

my name and affixed the seal of the Supreme

Court at my Office in Carson City, Nevada this
October 18, 20186.

Elizabeth A. Brown, Supreme Court Clerk

By: Dana Richards
Deputy Clerk
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Mailing Address: R,"L L vl e L AM
City, State, Zip: (el ey 2 @wf ol
Telephone: A ) LSO SO G
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

Yy\auira -}__“ \\;\r\rﬁ% i, A_ ) CaseNo.: ,Q hﬁl CX\Q\QI 1B

Plaindf, ; Dept. No.: l_
)
Vs. )
. | )
Ej@_\ N \2@,;/\_.«. W EZ )
Defendant. )
)
)
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‘Nevadn Dopariment of Employment, 8036382

Tralning ond Rehabiliistion http:/www, nvdetr.org
ONE NEVADA - Growing A Skillad, Olverse Worklofoe

1
Erployment Security Divisior.
Monetary Unit
500 East Third Street
Carson City, NV 89713-0035
Tel (775) 684-0444 Fax (775) 684-0463

Claimant ID: 3618201
Re: Notice of Monetary

Datermination
JAVIER RAMIREZ Date Malled: 11/01/2016
APT F 1371 VILLAGE WAY Appeal Date: 11/14/2016
GARDNERVILLE, NV 88410-5359 Claim Effectlve Date:

10/23/2016

Program: Ul

This Notice of Monetary Determination is to inform you of the wages used by the Division to
calculate your monetary eligibility for unemployment benefits. Your benefit amount is calculated
on base period wages reported by your Employer(s). Your base period is 07/01/2015 through
06/30/2016.

Per Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 612.025 [1], the base period is defined as the first four of
the last five completed calendar quarters immediately preceding the effective date of your initial
claim for benefits. :

If a person does not meet the wage requirements by using the first four of the last five completed
calendar quarters, then an Alternate Base Period claim may be established using the last four
completed calendar quarters.

Per Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 612.025 [2], the alternate base period is defined as the last
four completed calendar quarters immediately preceding the effective date of your initial claim
for benefits.

Receipt of this letter does not necessarily mean that you are qualified for unemployment benefits.
lts purpose is to advise you of the benefit amount you are entitled to if you are meeting all other
eligibility requirements for unemployment benefits. See the Nevada Unemployment Insurance
Facts for Claimants booklet for more information about eligibility issues and the method used to
calculate your benefit amount. This booklet Is available on-line at hitp://ul.nv.gov.

Carefully examine the wages which were reported by your employer(s). Errors or missing wages
could reduce your benefits or prevent you from qualifying for unemployment benefits. If the
information below contains errors, omissions, or reported wages not earned by you, you are
responsible for notifying the Division. Your written request must include the reason that you
disagree with the determination. Include your name, social security number and any proof of
work such as copies of paycheck stubs, W2 forms, etc. Failure to provide accurate information
may result in the overpayment of benefits for which you may be responsible for repayment.

Please be advised that Military, Federal Government or wages from another state will be shown
as pending until the wages are received. These wages are requested at the time you filed your
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claim. You will receive a redetermination when these wages are added to your claim. Please
continue to file your weekly claims during this process.

Employer QTR QTR QTR QTR Employer |State
Q3/2015 Q4/2015 |Q1/2016 Q2/2016 |Total

GMRI INC $519.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $519.93 [NV

GPEGILLC $0.00 $2,143.79 [$4,180.31 [$4,393.61 [$10,717.71NV

EMPLOYBRIDGE $0.00 $75.38 $0.00 $0.00 $75.38 NV

SOUTHWEST LLC

C O D CASINO|$412.28 $1,329.15 [$0.00 $0.00 $1,741.43 NV

CORPORATION

Total Wages $932.21 $3,548.32 $4,180.31 [$4,393.61 [$13,054.4¢

Based on the above information you are potentially eligible for:

Weekly Amount Total Weeks Maximum Payable Amount
$175.00 25 $4,351.00

You have the right to file an appeal. In accordance with NRS 612.485, the last day to protest this
determination or request cancellation of this claim is 11/14/2016.
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1
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IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA E. ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
VS. ORDER AFTER OCTOBER 27, 2016
HEARING
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

THIS MATTER comes before this Court pursuant to the Court’s Order Setting Hearing
filed on September 27, 2016. The Court set the hearing after receiving an Order of Reversal and
Remand issued by the Nevada Court of Appeals on September 20, 2016. The Court held a
hearing on October 27, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. Present at the hearing was Mayra Arreguin and Javier
Ramirez Rivas, both in proper person. Ms. Escobar provided interpreter service to Mayra
Arreguin. Also present was Chris Bayer, the CASA assigned to the children in this matter, and
Kristopher Komarek, LCSW, the children’s therapist.

Mr. Komarek swore an oath to tell the truth and proceeded to testify regarding his
involvement with the children. He stated that he has been the children’s therapist for the past
three years, and began therapy after the children experienced difficulties surrounding their
parents’ divorce. He stated that there remains a high level of conflict between the parties. He
explained to the Court that based on his frequent sessions with the children, it is his professional

opinion that there is no indication that the children’s visitation schedule should be changed.

"
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Mr. Kormarek updated the Court as to the well-being of the children. He stated that
Eduardo continues to experience problems with urises, and attributes that to the totality of the
trauma he experienced throughout the parties’ divorce. Mr. Kormarek also explained that Mr.
Ramirez has a difficult personality, which has at times made therapy more difficult. However,
Mr. Kormarek testified that it is his professional opinion that it is important for the children to
have a relationship with Mr. Ramirez. During cross examination, Mr. Kormarek explained that
issues with bedwetting are being addressed in therapy, and that there is no known abuse in the
home related to the bedwetting.

Chris Bayer swore an oath to tell the truth and proceeding to testify to the Court about his
involvement as the children’s CASA. Mr. Bayer explained to the Court that it is clear that Mr.
Ramirez loves his children, however, Mr. Ramirez struggles to create positive interactions with
the children. He also stated that he continues to observe a high level of conflict between the
parties. He explained that Mr. Ramirez tends to cause “unnecessary negative emotions.
Examples of this include a time when he noticed an old scar on one of the childrens’ hands and
pressed for emergency medical attention despite having talked to the school nurse who
concluded that there was no emergency; Mr. Ramirez refused to accept reasonable visitation
conditions, like eliminating discussion of Ms. Arreguin, when the parties attempted to expand
visitation; Mr. Ramirez continually tries to initiate conflict with Ms. Arreguin; further, Mr.
Ramirez has two prior incidences of abuse.

Mr. Bayer stated that in his opinion as the children’s CASA, it is in their best interest to
continue visitation as it is currently scheduled. Based on his interactions with Ms. Arreguin and
the children over the past few years, he opined that primary physical custody with Ms. Arreguin
is in the children’s best interests. He explained that while both parties have displayed issues with
their parenting, Ms. Arreguin has successfully made efforts to improve her parenting skills and
Mr. Ramirez continues to be disruptive. Further, during visitations Mr. Ramirez refuses to
support Ms. Arreguin’s parenting boundaries, which both confuses the children and causes them
to resist those boundaries when they return to Ms. Arreguin’s custody.

1"

2-

770



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Ms. Arreguin then swore an oath to tell the truth and proceeded to testify before the
Court. She stated that the children are doing well in her care, aside from minor issues like
bedwetting that are being addressed in therapy. She stated that it is her practice to do what is best
for the children on a daily basis. She also explained that the children have their own rooms at her
house. Regarding the incident with the cut/scar on one of the boys’ hand, she provided first aid
initially and then had it looked at during a routine doctor’s visit where the doctor stated that there
was no problem. An issue of the children allegedly going to work was brought up. Ms. Arreguin
explained that her partner is a gardener, and after the boys lost an expensive toy she had them go
along with her partner and participate in some gardening work for a few hours to teach them
about responsibility, hard work, and to take care of their belongings. She explained that the
children only did this a few times. Ms. Arreguin also brought up the issue of child support,
stating that Mr. Ramirez has not paid arrearages nor current child support as previously ordered.

Mr. Ramirez then addressed the Court. He claimed that Mr. Bayer and Mr. Kormarek do
not have the correct facts for which they are testifying. He informed the Court that he does not
have a vehicle to provide transportation for visitation. He also stated that his wages are not
currently being garnished, and that he has not made a payment since he was ordered to do so in
May 2016.

The Court made findings of fact pursuant to NRS 125C.0035(4). The Court found that at
this time the children are of insufficient age to articulate their preference as to their custody. No
guardian has been nominated in this case, so that factor is not applicable at this time. The Court
found that there is an extreme level of conflict between the parties, and much of that conflict is
initiated by Mr. Ramirez. The Court found that with every issue, regardless of how minor it may
be, Mr. Ramirez creates a major conflict. Ms. Arreguin is the parent most likely to allow for
visitation with the other parent, because she has a steady history of providing for visitation
between the children and Mr. Ramirez. Ms. Arreguin has the ability to cooperate with Mr.
Ramirez to meet the needs of the children. She also provides a stable environment. The Court
found that the nature of the relationship between Ms. Arreguin and the children is a loving and
positive one. On the other hand the nature of the relationship between the children and Mr.

Ramirez is not as positive: there is a history of abuse, issues with bedwetting related to his
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interactions with the children, and recurring issues with the children’s behavior after visitation
wﬂh Mr. Ramirez.

The Court recognizes that the children care for Mr. Ramirez, but the Court finds that joint
physical custody is not in their best interests based on the above findings. The Court found that
visitation shall essentially continue as ordered in the Order Regarding Visitation filed April 20,
2016, with the exception that it be expanded to weekly, because Mr. Ramirez has refused to
accept any parameters that have been proposed when either party attempts to increase visitation.
Each week, Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Eduardo on Wednesdays from 4 p.m. until 5
p-m., supervised at the Ron Wood Center. Ms. Arreguin shall provide for the transportation of
Eduardo to and from the Ron Wood Center. Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Carlos every
Sunday from 3:30 p.m. until 9 p.m., unsupervised. Each party shall meet at the Carson City
Sheriff’s Office to exchange Carlos.

Regarding child support, Mr. Ramirez shall provide the Court with his two most recent
pay stubs within ten (10) days of the filing of this order. His failure to do so will be contempt of
this Court. Mr. Ramirez shall pay the nine hundred and eighty dollars ($980.00) in arrearages
ordered in the Order After July 13, 2016 order, directly to Ms. Arreguin within 30 days. Further,
Mr. Ramirez shall pay to Ms. Arreguin directly arrearages for support owed for the months of
August, September, and October, in the amount of three hundred dollars ($300) per month,
within 30 days from the date of filing this order. Any future payments shall be made to the child
support office in Carson City, in the amount of three hundred dollars ($300) per month. Failure
to make the above payments will result in a hearing for contempt.

The Court also holds that Mr. Ramirez shall be listed as a secondary emergency contact
for the children’s school, medical providers, and after school care, to be used if there is an
emergency and Ms. Arreguin is not available. As it relates to previous orders of this Court,
“medical emergency,” shall mean those emergencies deemed as such by a qualified medical
professional.

1
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall have primary physical custody of
EDUARDO JAVIER RAMIREZ (DOB: 04/13/2006) and CARLOS ADRIAN RAMIREZ
(DOB: 10/09/2007).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Eduardo on
Wednesdays from 4 p.m. until 5 p.m., supervised at the Ron Wood Center. Ms. Arreguin shall
provide for the transportation of Eduardo to and from the Ron Wood Center. Mr. Ramirez shall
have visitation with Carlos every Sunday from 3:30 p.m. until 9 p.m. Each party shall meet at the
Carson City Sheriff’s Office to exchange Carlos. This visitation schedule is subject to change
based on Mr. Ramirez’s work schedule.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall submit his two most current pay
stubs to the Court within 10 days of the filing of this order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall pay the nine hundred and eighty
dollars ($980.00) in arrearages ordered in the Order After July 13, 2016 order, directly to Ms.
Arreguin within 30 days.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall pay to Ms. Arreguin directly
arrearages for support owed for the months of August, September, and October, in the amount of
three hundred dollars ($300) per month, within 30 days of the date of filing of this order.

1
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that beginning in November 2016 Mr. Ramirez shall
submit child support payments to the child support office in Carson City, in the amount of three

hundred dollars ($300) per month.
NOTICE

PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER: THE ABDUCTION,
CONCEALMENT OR DETENTION OF A CHILD IN VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS
PUNISHABLE AS A CATEGORY D FELONY AS PROVIDED IN NRS 193.130. NRS
200.359 provides that every person having a limited right of custody to a child or any
parent having no right of custody to the child who willfully detains, conceals or removes the
child from a parent, guardian or other person having lawful custody or a right of visitation
of the child in violation of an order of this court, or removes the child from the jurisdiction
of the court without the consent of either the court or all persons who have the right to
custody or visitation is subject to being punished for a category D felony as provided in
NRS 193.130.

The parties are hereby notified that the terms of the Hague Convention on the Civil
Aspects of International Child Abduction, done at the Hague October 25, 2980, adopted by
the 14" session of the Hague Conference on Private International law, and entered into
force for the United State July 1, 1988 (TIAS 11670) apply if a parent abducts or
wrongfully retains a child in a foreign country.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

/A /-
L 2 oA

JAMES/T. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE

Dated this ‘{L“ day of November, 2016. /7 /) -
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the First Judicial District Court, hereby certifies that on
the Q_ day of November, 2016, I served the foregoing Order by placing a copy in the United

States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way #F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
CONFIDENTIAL ADDRESS
1756 Russel Way, Apt E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA '
Email: casaofcc@earthlink.net

-

JL L e
| /7 |/ A
Lindsay Liddell
Law Clerk, Dept. 1
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No.12DR100391 REC'D

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF STATE OF NEVADA'

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CARSON

Plantiff:

Mayra E. Arreguin
Vs.

Defendant

Javier Ramirez Rivas

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Javier Ramirez Rivas, Defendant above named, hereby appeals to the
Supreme Court Of Nevada judgment from Order after October 27,2016 Hearing entered in this
action onthe 4™ day of November ,2016

Javier Ramirez

1371 Village Way Apt.F
~_Gardne ,Nevada 89410
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[

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevadé |
In and for Carson City

MAYRA E. ARREGUIN, Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B

)
)
Plaintiff, ; Dept. No.: I
VS. )
)
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, ) NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY IN NOTICE
Defendant. § OF APPEAL
)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a Notice of Appeal was filed December 2, 2016, in
the above-entitled action despite the fact that there appears to be the following deficiency(ies)
noted by the Clerk at the time of filing:

$24.00 District Court filing fee not paid.

Xl $250.00 filing fee for the Clerk of the Supreme Court not paid.

[[] Document not signed.

[] Document presented was not an original.

[] Case Appeal Statement not filed.

No proof of service upon opposing counsel/litigant.

[ ] Other

DATED this 6™ day of December, 2016.

SUSAN MERRIWETHER, CLERK
By (a4 (1 . Deputy

Page 1 of 2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am employed by the Office of the Carson City District

Court Clerk, Carson City, Nevada, and that on the 7% day of December, 2016, I served the

foregoing NOTICE OF DEFICIENCY IN NOTICE OF APPEAL by e-filing with appeal

documents to Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of the Supreme Court, 201 S. Carson Street, Ste. 250,

Carson City, NV 89701-4702 and by depositing for mailing a true copy thereof to Javier

Ramirez, 1371 Village Way, Apt. F, Gardnerville, NV 89410 and Mayra Arreguin, 1756 Russel

Way, Apt. E, Carson City, NV 89706.

Ithedauad

Page 2 of 2
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Your name: JB Aer CDaance) RECD&FILED
Mailing Address: 1 ‘J“Jk L AU A\~ el \J\NAM r -

City, State, Zip:  (oayd aq palle My Sa40 2
Telephone: f‘ﬁ s u‘:-?iu'i’ﬁ 20 BDEC -7 AH T: 47

In Proper Person e

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

CaseNo. |Z2vP tOa 349\
Dept. No. (

\ — N .
np\jm\r = ’}; b\r\ G JAVATAN

& D
Plaintiff.

VS.

E‘-_J e y Qam\ w2

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Defendant. %
)

ORDER REGARDING WAIVER OF FEES AND COSTS
(F iling Feec/Sen ice Only)

Upon consideration of —_§n 1% J( (vl e 2 ’s Application to

(Your Name)

Waive Filing Fees/Service Only and it appearing that there is not sufficient income, property or

resources with which to maintain the action, and good cause appearing therefore:

E\IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that ,,_jrlt \ Cy C(,vv\.\r'r L 'S
(Your Name)
request to waive fees and costs is GRANTED. 1\;_13 =) } C ot WYL
— (Your Name)

shall be permitted to proceed in Forma Pauperis with this action as permitted by NRS 12.015.
He/she shall proceed without the prepayment of costs or fees or the necessity of giving security,
and the Clerk of court shall file or issue any necessary writ, process, pleading, or paper without

charge. The Sheriff or other appropriate officer within this State shall make personal service of

Page 1 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Fees and Costs/ Updated 10-29-15
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(6]]

any necessary writ, pleading, or paper without charge. If this party prevails in this action, the
court shall enter an order pursuant to NRS 12.015(4) requiring the opposing party to pay into the
Court, within five (5) days, the costs which would have been incurred by the prevailing party,
and those costs must then be paid as provided by\law.

] IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that - YaA oy {lianirer ‘s

(Your Name)

request to waive fees and costs is DENIED for the following reason:

[] The party is not indigent.

[ ] Other:

] The request for hearing is:

[ ] Granted. A hearing is set for . at

[ ] Denied.
[ ] Defendant is hereby notified that they must file a responsive pleading in accordance
with Rule 12 of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure (NRCP). The failure to comply may result

in a default being entered against you pursuant to NRCP Rule 55.

DATED this 27% day of W loe—~/ .20 \¢ .
/f )}fSTRJCT COURT JUDGE
(/
Respectfully submitted: Signature - ““'/7"’_‘2”
Print name [ eann = k am vy €L
Address 15 J\\c“‘.oréz MUAL -'F
(rvf"‘\r C/y\_z.r\.a\\ Lo N Bay (¢
Telephone LA S Lt SO o6
/" "
Page 2 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Fees and Costs/ Updated 10-29-15
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
)
Petitioner(s), g Dept. No.: 1
Vs. )
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, % CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
Respondent(s). %
)

Name of appellant filing this case appeal statement:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

Identify the judge issuing the decision, judgment, or order appealed from:
- HONORABLE JAMES E. WILSON, JR.

Identify each appellant and the name and address of counsel for each appellant:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, (PROPER PERSON)
1371 VILLAGE WAY, APT.F
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

Identify each respondent and the name and address of appellate counsel, if known, for
each respondent (if the name of a respondent’s appellate counsel is unknown, indicate as

much and provide the name and address of that respondent’s trial counsel):

- MAYRA ARREGUIN (PROPER PERSON)
1756 RUSSELL WAY #E
CARSON CITY, NV 89706

Page 1 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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15

16

17

18

19
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21

22

23

24

25

26
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28

10.

11.

12.

Indicate whether any attorney identified above in response to question 3 or 4 is not
licensed to practice law in Nevada and, if so, whether the district court granted that
attorney permission to appear under SCR 42 (attach a copy of any district court order
granting such permission):

- NOT APPLICABLE

Indicate whether appellant was represented by appointed or retained counsel in the
district court:
- APPELLLANT WAS IN PROPER PERSON IN DISTRICT COURT

Indicate whether appellant is represented by appointed or retained counsel on appeal:

- APPEALLANT IS IN PROPER PERSON ON APPEAL

Indicate whether appellant was granted leave to proceed in forma pauperis, and the date
of entry of the district court order granting such leave:

- APPEALLANT WAS GRANTED LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA
PAUPERIS ON DEC. 7, 2016

Indicate the date the proceedings commenced in the district court (e.g., date complaint,
indictment, information, or petition was filed):

- COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE FILED AUG. 6, 2012

Provide a brief description of the nature of the action and result in the district court,
including the type of judgment or order being appealed and the relief granted by the
district court:

- ORDER AFTER OCTOBER 27, 2016 HEARING FILED NOV. 4, 2016

Indicate whether the case has previously been the subject of an appeal to or original writ
proceeding in the Supreme Court and, if so, the caption and Supreme Court docket

number of the prior proceeding:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, APPELLANT VS MAYRA ARREGUIN,
RESPONDENT - SUPREME COURT DOCKET #69823

Indicate whether this appeal involves child custody or visitation:
- INVOLVES BOTH CHILD CUSTODY AND VISITATION
Page 2 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/0%9
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13.  Ifthis is a civil case, indicate whether this appeal involves the possibility of settlement:
- NOT APPLICABLE.
Dated this 7™ day of December, 2016.

SUSAN MERRIWETHER, Carson City Clerk
885 E. Musser St., #3031
Carson City, NV 89701

oy SPlongl,

Page 3 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/0¢
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Namet A ) N € N QUANYE oeep & FILER
Address: |2\ o \Mage \ e Aoy i Sl W e
City, State, Zip: (s (Lnertille AL EXYIC gqpepec | PH 2:55
Telephone: k = =) DR2 357 feib Ul :
T

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
Defendant. .

B - C\\ ) CaseNo.: 'ZDRtco3% [ 1B
f} \ Aoy r:; 5 X (\/L‘i"ﬁ_ (L TN ) I
VS. )
\ i > ~ )
=cs _:(_—_}‘ \_/’\\" y= f‘ k<(§ 17,5 | FGZ g]}
)
)

I HEREBY CERTIFY that service of the (document name) N O Nece i/ /) £ e

N ¥

was made on (date) [2-/s" ¢ IC pursuant to NRCP 5(b) by depositing a copy of same in the|

United State Mail in Carson City, Nevada, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

A — X
Name and address of party served: | \\ S B "'1_"«_":( GGV
[ A

| IS6 Zusse U L = 1L\J{~ T

(‘avsg\r\v (/cl/(, ]\)U &7 )L

DATED this /2 dayof Dc:c_e/m b 9/‘ 20/ ¢

Signature of person who mail document: %/1/1 Ex [ cecs s
.’/

Print name of person who mailed document: / o Ey [lovee . re2

\. A

If signed in Nevada: I declar¢ under penalty Ef’[:‘legjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Signedon: /2 —/ § —/~ N ey

(Date) / (Signature)
If signed outside Nevada: I declare underpenalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada
that the foregoing is true and correct.
Signed on:

(Date) (Signature)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT-OFTHE STATE OF NEVADA

1
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©) 19474 G

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, .. M ? No. 71908
Appellant, 0
vs. FILED
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. DEC 21 2016
ELIZABETH A. BROWN
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT
Y ety ok

ORDER DIRECTING TRANSMISSION OF RECORD

We have reviewed the documents on file in this proper person
appeal and conclude that our review of the complete record is warranted.
NRAP 10(a)(1). Accordingly, within 30 days from the date of this order,
the clerk of the district court shall transmit to the clerk of this court a
certified copy of the trial court record in District Court Case No. 12-DR1
00391 1B. See NRAP 11(a)(2) (providing that the complete “record shall
contain each and every paper, pleading and other document filed, or
submitted for filing, in the district court,” as well as “any previously

prepared transcripts of the proceedings in the district court”). The record

shall not include any exhibits filed in the district court. NRAP 11(a)(1).

It is so ORDERED.
‘Q“‘“‘QS‘V - CJ.

e

cc: Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk
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Your Name: \J Avic,~ Qé AN el A s '
Mailing Address: S_’AJ_\QL\\_\Q_OPQJ% e e N
City, State, Zip: j e % E‘ﬁ n) 8BYigo L0 EE P S 2
Telephone: ’1- ) 2 3G67°2C I

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

Maura K- kovee n ) CaseNo.. |2DILippn3611B

. . .
Plaintiff/P&titioner, ; Dept. No. (
)
v ) MOTION
-\ ’ c } T ) Te Showd Cause {m,_
J SN\ ey A \re ) o ot
Defendant/Respondent. ) C n‘l‘f’/m I of \/Y{‘j
)

I J S\J e~ (Z R iy . appearing in Proper Person,
' (Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have rmore than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.
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Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

e tTched
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this ) & day of [Decem ba 20/ 6.

’#\,
S Leta—r" TN\

7 (Your Signﬂg)
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Re: Exchange 11/6/16 - javier »mirez Page 2 of 2

Next idea?......Suggestion?

From: Mayra Arreguin <mayra ac20@hotmazil.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2016 1:04 PM

To: javier ramirez

Cc: Chris Bayer
Subject: Fwd: Exchange 11/6/16

I cant go and adrian already went with you friday and we will start next sunday and it's 2:30
pm

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "javier ramirez" <«viveenmi2011@hotmail com>
Date: Sun, Nov 6, 2016 at 12:47 PM -0800

Subject: Exchange 11/6/16

To: "Mayra Arreguin" <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com»,
"casaofcc@earthlink.net" <casaofec@earthlink.nets

Mayra :

Per the new order and suggestion of Chris. T will pickingup Carlos at 3;30
pm today. at the sheriffs office.

Please confirm that you have received this. and that you will be there

Thank you
Javier
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Re: Exchange 11/6/16 - javier » mirez Page 2 of 4

On 11/7/16, 11:23 AM, javier ramirez wrote:
Hi Chris:
I never heard back fromyou.......... What are going to do about yesterday?

Thank You

From: javier ramirez <viveenmiZ011@hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Chris Bayer

Subject: Re: Exchange 11/6/16

Maybe I can't ,but youdo,,.

From: Chris Bayer <caszofcc@earthlink.nei>
Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2016 1:51 PM
To: javier ramirez

Subject: Re: Exchange 11/6/16

If she doesn't bring him then you probably would waste a trip o go.
The order goes into effect when signed. But I don't think there's anything you

can do about it.

Thanks!

Chris Bayer,
Director, CASA of Carson City.
www caszofcc.org

CASA of CC

www.casaofcc.org

Trains and supports volunteers in Carson City, Nevada to speak in court on behalf of children who
have been removed from the home due to allegations of abuse and neglect.

775 291-7014
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Re: Exchange 11/6/16 - javier =~mirez Page 1 of 4

Re: Exchange 11/6/16

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011l@hotmail.com>

Mon 11/7/2016 1:.08 PM

To:casaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>;

Hi Chris...
I was there since 2;30 pm...I she never showed up...

Honestly T wasn't going to bother you with this .as I recall T keep being told that I
keep overreacting to "small stuff" and that I cause the tension between me and her,
and /or blame her for everything.,,. I don't think that in this case along with the
other instances (her not showing up for the visits with Eduardo) I made a big issue
about it,.. Trust me I had waited with a lot of patience in every occasion, but if I'm
wrong please tell me.

You spent a lot of time of this last week ,and we had a conversation that the
exchange would take place on Sunday, I don't see any argument between me and
her.

We have an order , we had a hearing and nothing changes..

By the way,,,, It was only Carlos that I was supposed to pick up....

From: casaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 12:47 PM

To: javier ramirez

Subject: Re: Exchange 11/6/16

If you wish to file a motion you can.

T am going to pick my battles.

T wish she had done it.

T wish you would show up and return the boys on time.
But you both keep the argument going.

C
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Monday calls - javier ramirez Page 1 of 1

Monday calls

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Mon 11/21/2016 745 PM

To:Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>; casaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>;

Mayra:

Could you please let me know in advance that the calls on Mondays will not take
place due to your work schedule...

This is a constant issue.

Thank You

Javier

7197
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Monday calls - javier ramirez Page 1 of 1

Monday calls

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Mon 11/21/2016 7:45 PM

Te:Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>; casaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>;

Mayra:

Could you please let me know in advance that the calls on Mondays will not take
place due to your work schedule...

This is a constant issue.

Thank You

Javier
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Vvisit - javier ramirez Page 1 of 1

visit

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Tue 11/22;20:6 1041 AM

Tercasaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>; Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>;

Mayra;
Again I need to cancel the visitation for fomorrow because of lack of funds........ I sent
you an email last night about the calls on Mondays and i'm waiting on your reply.

Thank You
javier
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Re: Visitation - javier ramirez Page 2 of 2

Mayra, Chris:

I just got off the phone with Connie, which is the person that monitors
the visits..and to set up the visit for this week, with the option of me
paying on Thursday since that is the day the i get my
unemployment..Unfortunately Lisa is gone from the office until the
beginning of next year, so the visit will not accur once again.

I had been waiting patiently on replies to my emails on this and
other issues and I'm yet to be acknowledge at all.

When do I get answers?

Javier
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Visitation and phone call - jav*=r ramirez Page 1 of 1

Visitation and phone call

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Tue 12/20/2016 156 PM

Tacasaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>; Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>;

Mayra:
I couldn't afford the visit again at the Ron Wood Center....So I cancelled it

Last night I called to talk to the kids as per order ,I left youa message and I'm
still waiting on your reply . A couple of weeks ago I asked to please let me know ahead
of time if your work schedule stops you from having the kids available to me, yet
I'm still waiting on an answer on that email as well, let me know how youand I can
come to anagreement to avoid this not later than tomorrow.

Thank You

Javier
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Re: Visitation - javier ramire~"

Re: Visitation

Chris Bayer <casaofcc@earthlink.net>

Tue 12/27/2016 357 PM

Terjavier ramirez <viveenmi20T1@hotmail.com>;

I spoke to Jose and am waiting to hear from Mayra.
I'll leave her another message.

Thanks!

Chris Bayer,

Director, CASA of Carson City.
wwaw. casaofce.org
775291-7014

Page 1 of 2

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than
the recipient is strictly prohibited by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S. C. 2510-2521. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message.

Lift up a child’s voice.
A child’s life.”

On Dec 27, 2016, at 3:54 PM, javier ramirez <yiveenmi20ti@hotmail.com> wrote:

 CASA

Court Appoirted Speciol Advocotes
FOR CHILOREN

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ItemID=AQMKADAWAT...
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Re: from CASA - javier rami=~~

Re: from CASA

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Fri 12/16/2016 5:26 PM

Te:casaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>;

Here it's again the email was dated 11/03/16.........
From: javier ramirez <viveenmi201i@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2016 2:53 PM

To: casaofcc@earthlink.net

Subject: Information

Hi Chris;

Page 1 of 3

Sorry if I couldn't answer you, I was ina job interview...and I don't have credit to

make phone calls,

My pastor's phone # it's 775-781-1002, Jose Luis Hernandez, lives in Gardenrville

and the Church it's located in Jeanell Drive,,

So you know he also preaches in California during the week,

From: casaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 4:08 PM

To: javier ramirez

Subject: Re: from CASA

Just realized. I don't have your pastor's name.

Send that and his number.
C

On 12/13/16, 3:22 PM, javier ramirez wrote:

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ltemID=AQMKADAWAT...
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Report - javier ramirez Page 1 of 1

Report

javier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>

Wed 12/21/2016 3:26 P

Tercasaofcc@earthlink.net <casaofcc@earthlink.net>; Kristopher Komarek <Kristophlee@yahoo.com>;

Good Afternoon...

Do we have areport for last month yet?

T would like toexercise my legal parental right as afather and to have one
done every week from this point on...

Thank You

Javier
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,
addressed to:

/1 s ad ,4: ; /i,.?\/g?( "
(756 Wossel Ui Apt £
Carsm  Cidnyg MV 5T766

Fi

Dated this ;Zg dayof | wcom ber— .20 /¢
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Motion - 4

e

"/’:'-.SA

805



SUPREME COURT
OF
NEVADA

CLERK’S ORDER

(011947  <SiEe

)E)O' | )8

;!’-‘ﬂ/

IN THE SUPREME COURTOF THE STATE OF NEVADA

. Py 2:23
2017 JAN 23 A
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS;: /] " % ] No. 71908
Appellant, 8y J_/[._/[i_/
VS. ©
=
MAYRA ARREGUIN, F i L g @
Respondent.
JAN 20 2017
ELIZABETH A, BROWH
CLERK CF SUFRERE COURT
BY

DEFGTY CLERK

ORDER GRANTING TELEPHONIC EXTENSION

Pursuant to a telephonic request received on January 20,
2017, the clerk of the district court shall have until January 27, 2017, to
file and serve the record on appeal. See NRAP 3E(f)(2).

It is so ORDERED.

CLERK OF THE SUPREME COURT
ELIZABETH A. BROWN

BY: {(,%&ﬁ\ ?A@MD—/

Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk

CC:

806
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‘F'S OFFICE

PROOF OF SERVICE

Court Date: File No. 0009184
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DRI003911B
Initiator: RAMIREZ, JAVIER Other: ARREQUIN, MAYRA
Address: Address: H: 1756 RUSSELL WAY # F
, 0 ‘W: 2794 US HWY 50 CENTRO MARKET

CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA E Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER

Address: Address:

1. Documents Served:
MOTION

2. Service Attempts:

Date Time Served
3/06/17 14:46 Address: 2794 HWY 50 EAST X
Notes:
Address: (I
Notes:
Address: Q
Notes:
3. Party Served: MAYRA ARREQUIN Title:

4. TIserved the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks: DOCUMENTS SERVED: MOTION; MISC. EMAILS, MOTION TO ACCEPT LATE REQUEST FOR TRANSCRIPTS, PRO SE
CHILD CUSTODY FAST TRACK STATEMENT, ORDER AFTER JANUARY 6, 2016 HEARING.

W

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. Tam an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

P /jﬂﬂ,.n 3/06/17
LEE MAJOR 9631 “ Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office /
911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701
Phone: 775-887-2500 807
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Your name: k/g/; Z7 ?ém e
Mailing Address: /77 ypy/lage ¢4 s, ~
City, State, Zip: Cordneille o F7stD
Telephone: (775) Yo 18/

In Proper Person A 7~

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

-—a:c'ﬂ &

op17 MAR 21 PH 12: 51

— ﬂ .
;_/Wﬁl{v‘}’.)- é e, ) CaseNo.: /2. P21 o539 B

p—

Plaintifs, . .
' Dept. No.

/

Defendant.

e N N N N N N

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

COMES NOW, J Y &7 @ ~ 4+ Z— iy sroper person, and hereby

(vour name)

requests that th{l@yf'[/)n —7% >A5L) é)‘,a,cz /,g,/] #ﬁmp 5",{ A r—t— previously filed

(name ot gocument pr revieus! \ filed)

in the above-entitled matter on /2. 25 (/L)

.20 /e . be submitted to

(date document tiled)

the Court for consideration.

DATED this &/ dayof /77 A

Page 1 of 2

1<re'na‘t._u.—

Request to Submit 1-16-13
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Request to Submit in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid

thereon. addressed to:

W&a}fﬁ— 4 ///f Ay 1A

W 2754 é/s fpus 5O /(gﬂmmé
{other Darty’s m limg address Jr‘://\ c{ i

7% /Zr; /20055:35( ,JE,(,, = . e
{other party’s maliing address) C/g s Cf i M /

Dated this_2/ _dayof /73,74 20 L7 . &7 7~

/ ,
7/ //’}f [l

Nt reagizaniieay
= .

Page 2 of 2

)

/s
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REC'D & FILE

PROOF OF SERVICE 4R {0 PH U 07

Court Date:
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

Imitiator: RAMIREZ, JAVIER

Address:

Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA E

File No. 0009184 SUSA
Case No. 12DRI003911B
B

Other: ARREQUIN, MAYRA
Address: H: 1756 RUSSELL WAY # F

W: 2794 US HWY 50 CENTRO MARKET
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER

Address: Address:
, 0 ., 0
Documents Served:
MOTION
Service Attempts:
Date Time Served
306/17 14:46 Address: 2794 HWY 50 EAST R
Notes:
Address: ()
Notes:
Address: a
Notes:
Party Served: MAYRA ARREQUIN Title:

I served the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks: DOCUMENTS SERVED: MOTION:

MISC. EMAILS, MOTION TO ACCEPT LATE REQUEST FOR TRANSCRIPTS, PRO SE

CHILD CUSTODY FAST TRACK STATEMENT, ORDER AFTER JANUARY 6, 2016 BEARING.

At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

I am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Oﬂicg and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

LEE MAJOR 9671 Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Strect

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500
810
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
vs. ORDER SETTING HEARING
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

THIS MATTER is currently pending before the Court on a Motion to Show Cause
Contempt of Court filed by Defendant on December 28, 2016. A Request for Submission was
filed by Defendant on March 21, 2017.

This Court has reviewed the Motion and case file and finds that a hearing regarding this
matter would be helpful in determining the merits of the case. Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this matter is set for a hearing before the First Judicial
District Court, located at 885 East Musser Street, Carson City, Nevada, Department I, on April
26,2017, at 9:00 a.m.

Dated this_Z%day of March, 2017. f

,9_7,_,. ")+
JAMES T/RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the First Judicial District Court, hereby certifies that on
d
the Z_Zr\day of March, 2017, I served the foregoing Order by placing a copy in the United States

Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
E-Mail: casaofcei@earthlink.net

-~
/___,J—f‘f =

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA E. ARREGUIN, |

|()RDER AFTER APRIL 26,2017 HEARING

Plaintiff,

V.

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for
Contempt of Court filed on December 26, 2016. Mr. Ramirez filed a Request for Submission on
March 21, 2017. The Court held a hearing on April 26, 2017. Both parties were present at the
hearing, in proper person. Chris Bayer, the representative from CASA, was also present.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez requests an alteration of the parties’ custody of their children,
a change in the children’s therapist, and a change in venue.

Previously, the Court issued an order on the custody of the parties’ children on November
4,2016. Mr. Ramirez filed a Notice of Appeal on December 2, 2016. When a party files a timely
notice of appeal, the District Corut is divested of jurisdiction to decide matters that are pending
appeal. Kantor v. Kantor, 116 Nev. 886, §95; 8 P.3d 825, 830 (2000). A District Court does,

however, retain jurisdiction on collateral and independent issues than the issues pending appeal.

813



10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Id. Therefore, this Court does not have jurisdiction to decide the custody status or child support
in this case while it is pending appeal. The Court does have jurisdiction to adjust the location of
the visitations to better suit the parties’ needs.

At the hearing, the parties agreed that Eduardo both wants and needs to spend time with
Mr. Ramirez, but the Ron Wood Center was presenting coordination issues in effect eliminating
visitation. Chris Bayer represented that it would be in Eduardo’s best interests to change the
location of the visitation so that visitation may actually occur. After discussing various
possibilities with the parties, the Court found that the only way to ensure Eduardo has some
visitation with Mr. Ramirez is to allow for visitation to occur at Mr. Ramirez’s parent’s home.
The Court further ordered that if Ms. Komarek. LCSW, Eduardo’s therapist, finds that a
problematic issue occurs because Eduardo has visitation at that location, then the visitation will
terminate. The visitation shall take place on Wednesdays from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

The parties brought forth issues of Carlos’ visitation timing, and time of the phone call
visitation. Ms. Arreguin stated that the timing of Carlos’ visitation on Sundays slightly interferes
with her work schedule. The Court adjusted the time of Mr. Ramirez’s visitation with Carlos to
2:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Sundays. Ms. Arreguin then discussed the issue of the unpredictability
of Mr. Ramirez’s phone call visitation. To better fit the needs of the parties, the Court ordered
that Ms. Arreguin shall initiate the telephonic visitation. Ms. Ramirez then discussed the issue of
his terminally ill grandmother. The Court found that it was in the best interests of the children to
visit their grandmother in the hospital. The Court ordered that Ms. Arreguin shall take the
children to visit her before she passes away.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing:

2-
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Eduardo on
Wednesdays from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m, to take place at Mr. Ramirez’s parent’s home. Ms.
Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and from visitation, with the exchange to take
place at the Carson City Sheriff’s Office.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s visitation with Carlos shall change to
2:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Sundays. Ms. Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and
from visitation.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall now initiate the telephonic
visitations between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. Ms. Arreguin shall
also initiate the telephonic visitation on holidays and birthdays.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall take the children to visit their great
grandmother in the hospital before she passes away. Mr. Ramirez is not to be present.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this ié gaty of April, 2017. )

f;}_.. 2 K/%;’zé{/"

- i

JANEST. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on thew day of April, 2017, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Rameriz Rivas
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA (€ -
Email: casaofce/@earthlink.com ‘

Lindsay}Idddell ~
Law Clerk, Qipt. 1
4-
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Your Name: Mook . Bieeainn sECD & Fite
Mailing Address: ja<¢2) Riuss=l\ Wiy Aot € N o
City, State, Zip:  (Carsen Cidy Nu. Sd=20c WITEAY I ARE:SS
Telephone: @3as) 29 23R

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

| | Dep- 1
[\/\(\\)‘fd T f\\ GO AN ) Case No.: lc'}i\NOOBCH 1B
J Plainti ff/Petitioncr, ) ,
) Dept. No.: ‘
) — B}
vs. ) MOTION t-\w\cvgcr\c (Ct
. )
Aowey V CNe2 )
Defendant/Respondent. )
) i.
I (\/\(xu(o A( CEOR 5N\ , appearing in Proper Person,
J }

(Your N*_arme)
request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number eacl request. Do not explain your requests in detail
lrere, just list then.

L= Peveadiv e el dia 48 de Maye el wniAe

p\rincm P:-inw'\\'ﬁ-l,‘— ™ "sc‘r\(\ F%!tﬁf (O 1('\ pwadve

L A

3 -5 el =enery ez o l('.f='1rr‘ﬁljn‘f ?ffﬁl@\’ realzar (C‘i

visdacion el dig viernes 26 de Mayo pora que el Senar

Komirez ne la Plfi’ACi eaa Senand.

- C&"’U‘” F*\ SENOL Qm*nirt’? C)DT L’\lﬂ?}.xﬂi\ f-‘ﬂr’\Jr!\ID- S€

_P(C%@\’\El(:‘ N (C.k fCi\(‘“xl!’i @ en C)"(\’("; l)ﬁﬂ'\’ AY bL'O\I‘ ﬂfﬂ({j\Jr

Jr e coql n(JrO m e dia_ 9% de Movo.

1

Motion - 1
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Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

This Motion is made for the following reasons:

K= E\ rf\lﬁ ﬂg: ("!P [\AGVC onLS L’\l\j&.‘: A r“de Qm\nlic;

_'\'[ l" ﬁf\ OS |4

Camitez_van 0\ \nacer 50 L Neya comunion ,1’;“\.;

un clin e N/ m"\.}zm’iﬁ'.r\lf .00 L f&w\ oY Ol¥arauiten
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|
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f:.'r\sn'e M __i:mm‘m\l’n icmf\irjr\a N WAL ij(iﬁ’::@ aon F\_ o daclt

Vomivez, en \pu \rj\eﬁ\h 0 c‘u@\qx ey otvo lugek.r.

Sr=EN QY Vaenires N es ("rt‘:\jf'r\lﬁ c NG {"«.\rogﬁsﬂ
la l_oj\es'\cw catolica s el wotive por el cual ng concides
nege=orio \naceile saber del eventa ol oevor Romirer

<

<

agarte de Qe es pnag cersona enty erdolevaica y

no - aulere levey mmgur\ lru;.c, e x{*r@h\f-m Ay Entiewe

HACo e A PO S0 pyeserciar.
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Motion - 2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,
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addressed to:

Dated this

day of

Motion - 4



12 DR1 00391 1B

Emergency Motion filed by Plaintiff/Petitioner, Mayra Arreguin.
(Page 1)

1-Allow the child, Adrian Ramirez, to be with Mother on May 28.

2-If the Judge grants that petition, please allow Mr. Ramirez to have visitation on Friday, May 26 so he
won'’t miss his visit for that week.

3-That Mr. Ramirez, for any reason, will not be allowed to show up at the church or any other place or to
try to look for any type of contact on that day, May 28.

(Page 2)

1-My sons Eduardo Ramirez and Carlos Ramirez will have their first communion on May 28. It is a very
important day for my family and we would like to enjoy it together.

2-0On that very same day, my third child, Luis Angel will be baptized and | don’t want any kind of problem
between my friends and family with Mr. Ramirez at the church or any other place.

3-Mr. Ramirez is neither a believer nor he practices the Catholic Church (sic). That’s the reason why |
don’t consider necessary to inform him about this event. Besides he is a very problematic person and |
don’t want to have any kind of problem or to feel uncomfortable by his presence.

4-1 am pretty sure that if | would have tried to, or try to reach an agreement to be with my son Carlos
Ramirez, Mr. Ramirez won’t be agreeable to it.

(Page 3)

11" day of May, 2017

Translated by: Patricia Bisbee 5/11/17

| hereby certify that the above translation is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and ability.
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REC'D & FILEL

Case No.: 12 DRI 00391 1B .
- - JITHAY 12 MM 8:L2
Dept. No.: 1 SUSAK HERRIVEI 2 —
B! _-:___f,/.______-"‘_-.t_.'._,_-:
s LI

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA E. ARREGUIN.

Plaintiff ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY

’ MOTION

V.
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Defendant.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to Ms. Arreguin’s Emergency Motion filed May

11, 2017.

In her motion, Ms. Arreguin requests that this Court alter Mr. Ramirez’s visitation for the
date of May 28, 2017. Mr. Ramirez’s visitation is currently scheduled to have visitation with
Carlos on May 28, 2017. She explains that she has an important family event that she does not
want Carlos to miss.

The Court finds that it is in the best interests of the parties’ minor child, Carlos, to attend
Ms. Arreguin’s family event on May 28, 2017. The Court also finds that it is in Carlos’ best
interests to have visitation with Mr. Ramirez. Thus, the Court will temporarily reschedule the

visitation set for May 28, 2017.
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Mr. Ramirez will now have visitation on Friday, May 26, 2017 from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.
Thereafter, the visitation with Carlos shall return to the previously ordered schedule of every
Sunday from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that shall not have visitation with Carlos on Sunday, May

28, 2017. Instead, Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Carlos on Friday, May 26, 2017. Ms.

Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and from visitation. After the weekend of
May 26, 2017, the visitation shall return to the previously ordered schedule of every Sunday
from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s shall not contact or attempt to locate
Ms. Arreguin or the minor children on May 28, 2017.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this | 7fc?Zy of May, 2017. 7

) -'// o -
> JLmnT
JAMES T. RUSSELY.
DISTRICT JUDGE

"
[\e]
]
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I hereby certify that on the may of May, 2017, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Rameriz Rivas
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA .
Email: casaofcc@earthlink.com / -

/] A “~\
)( Il/‘-\ _-HII 1\ / N

Lindsay Liddell

Law Clerk. Dept. 1
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Your Name: gse_}‘ AE R ce2 70175520, Sl 7
Mailing Address: ]2 (v( Qg g%‘ : = TAYIS g
City, State, Zip: ﬁng ek neeasi[\2 - 8GY (v —SUSA by AN
Telephone: G=5) 4o 6 (O Kh SRR
In Proper Person BY ) CLEg:

P ‘\‘@\H !

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

m@ufa Z AI’Y&?\/\V& ) CaseNo.:izDR 602G 1B
Plaintiff/Petitioner, )

) Dept. No.: ;'
)
Vs. ) MOTION TO MODIFY
Soner >
D &V ‘A ¢ 2 )
Defendant/Respondent. )
)
I -.) dvier (Q,a MY , appearing in Proper Person,
(Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

C[n&nae \_U%bd\v{ OL/L»—/G {\om\. ﬁﬂdbcu % 24’_{[\"

@L'_ n-'t_% Iy MWeincduy 8th, ol L’nau\

b }’NQLQ 4 e &:ren <o De &/lm/ a8 ;«’i-nojr

Cedbon s lcan u‘}t‘ué “Pv@w\ éc{ua( time.,

) {J“ ﬂG\J U Ny %{\7\11’\?} l\\]m Dus \j / ';C-\% \*\4_%\ LA 4“[‘6
JVU “"\J‘f‘e,

Motion to Modifv (Divorce/Custody) - 1
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The original Decree of Divorce or Custody Order was entered on March g E

(Date the decree or order was filed)
To the best of my knowledge, the last order concerning this matter was entered on

ﬂ,'ﬂk Uiy { ( ' ’}‘Gl "¢ and that order concerned '\JI Y SWA/J’V':de

(Date last order was filed) (State what the last order was about,

such zs child support, visitation, etc.)

If children are involved in this matter, fill in the following information.
If children are not involved in this matter, print N/A in the following blanks.

The names, ages and birth dates of the children the subject o

NAME GE BIRTH DATE
f&(g (2502, _\ : PC:"W"\\C{.Z« \ { ~ 1%-06
C;V Los ka TZQVV\;\"‘C‘Z, ﬁ 1> ~2% OF

Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

This Motion is made for the following reasons:

)ﬂ S My mNored A "'\/\N; ( Q.E,A/ h('ﬁ'k‘{ N Cﬁ‘ f’U(/fj

Y IOy le <(_.-L\§_.&f”‘\6 f"llf”mv%"‘fi &L“i' q'-\(uwz’?i«rdém.ﬁa "’U“l’
?;&Q (‘m 'k\/uu\ /J\,.L;\,C_‘ jmfw. »(vﬂm G‘;Lt\t‘fg’yvr"-fr\/'\\(i JVT\

(Uw % shn hk’ﬁé’ CAVIAng { “LO \'m}l&-& .. A’[/\&Fﬁf A

\C.‘:(L ho L«“)f_ou} &L\-(z \Q’ma \3{_, Gt "3'}13@

.\)\J

A L-ﬁ-:&aﬁ {wg; \E::\c_\c, o Cuxkos,,‘ \ \Mw(

s Kook WS [\\r(‘ eI I Ao lor e “X((/%

WA il s NARAS . MicrarrallMactads 2 D
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this [ &  dayof Ma .20 17

(/,)//"“’Y

/ (Your Signature)

Matinn tn Mndifv (Myivarce/Cnctndv) - 3
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
OFFICE OF THE CLERK

Supreme Court No. 71908

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B

Appellant,
Vs.
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
_Respondent. ’ .
r'\;\-g\ :?: - o=
NOTICE OF TRANSFER TO COURT OF APPEALS \\g = Q
NS IS
TO: Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge Ir:\\: o o

Javier Ramirez Rivas = =
Mayra Arreguin 'l e
Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk 3\

A

Pursuant to NRAP 17(b), the Supreme Court has decided to transfer this matter to the
Court of Appeals. Accordingly, any filings in this matter from this date forward shall be
entitled "In the Court of Appeals of the State of Nevada." NRAP 17(e).

DATE: May 18, 2017

Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of Court

By: Amanda Ingersoll
Chief Deputy Clerk

Notification List
Electronic

Paper

Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas

Mayra Arreguin

Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk

17-16672 g37
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Your name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone:

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State o

Sé\fé‘r 'TZCMA-\ e 2

2 4 A a ( J
AR A Va W ESX

Z01THAY 23 P 3: 28

i op + 15
SH‘ N ST

7

In and for Carson City

, A I
f\\duifé 1_',,. 'J*\WQCHJ CA ) CaseNo.: '2BIZ 1po2 9(1 R

Plaintiff, % Dept. No. )
)
_Vs. ) REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
N - ] )
- s (ZCWVL ez )
Defendant. )
)
)
COMES NOW, Q\C,L,U‘L Sy YCAW\ ez . in proper person, and hereby
- {vour name)
requests that the %'\—\'( A Aw—; W= A %_4 previously ﬁled_

in the above-entitled matter on  Ma, 1G4 L

the Court for consideration.

DATED this 2%

{namé 01 document previously Glel)

.20/ F . be submitted to

(dgte document filed)

day of F\’\C(u) .20 (t?*

Page 1 of 2

Request to Submit 1-16-13
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Request to Submit in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid

thereon, addressed to:

L'/Y\Ema_ L. l\wmhjn

[dther party's name)

\q'\;(o '7,{*.‘535"*\ \\)\—-m 'H:&

{other party s matling address)

(’B\"SL)\,\ e W & e

(other party’s mailing addreéss)

Dated this 9 2, day of W"L.C-LL"\] .20 ("1\ )

() (Siefmree—>  _>

Page 2 of 2

Request to Submit [-16-13
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA E. ARREGUIN. ‘
l \ . 4
Plaintiff, | ORDER DENYING MOTION
V.
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

|
|
|
Defendant. ‘

This matter is before this Court pursuant to Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Modify filed May
19, 2017. Mr. Ramirez filed a Request for Submission on May 23, 2017.

In his Motion to Modify, Mr. Ramirez requests that the Court modify the parties’ custody
schedule. He asks the Court to grant him equal time with the children, and allow him to exercise
visitation with both children together. He requests the Court also to alter the scheduled times to
better fit his work schedule.

Pursuant to the First Judicial District Court Rules, “no motion once heard and disposed of]
shall be renewed in the same cause nor shall the same matters therein embraced be reheard
unless by leave of Court.” FIDCR 15(7). The issues Mr. Ramirez wishes the Court to address
have already been decided upon in prior orders of this Court. The Court directs the parties to the

orders issued in this matter to answer any questions of custody and visitation schedules.
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Further it appears that Mr. Ramirez failed to serve his Motion to the opposing party, Ms.
Arreguin. The Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure require filings such as Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to
Modify to be served to the parties in the case.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Modify filed May 19, 2017 is
DENIED.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this 2§ Cﬁfy of May, 2017.

= . //W

JAMES T. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE

i
[\
)

831



10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on the g@ay of May, 2017, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Rameriz Rivas
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
Email: casaofcc@earthlink.com

] 'I.’\ .-’;’i\_ e —
Lindsay Liddell/ "~~~
Law Clerk, Dept. 1
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Your Name:

Mailing Address:

City, State, Zip:
Telephone:
In Proper Person

l.l“w T S S
oA\ ey Egnuresl L
\;q’}f "JH’:“:""' Clesy & fry ot A S R R
(,:\31 P (\e_ nu! p G (O it dun el FE 00
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
i
MByra L. Arregun ) CaseNo. !"JRiCc3G 1B
Plaintiff/Petitioner, ; Dept. No.: {
)
Vs, ) MOTION 77, <ig<l Ul
- ~ ) Lok
Jay 2y Lomvr? ) LA T SO
Defendant/Respondent. )
)

‘QL} W\-‘\ (=t Z
(Your Name)
request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

1 \l AN , appearing in Proper Person,

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

- r'r}j. ) ; o . . A L '_ ) "’ i
Edlam T Comrbl woah  The 7 (0vS

RV A
s Tt

| ) )
ot fent Ze 13
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/

(- YT~
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W :
2.7 Supanae phine rerords  Arp Qlanhitf

Motion - 1 Docket 82508 Document 2021-08433
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List and number each request.

Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).

This Motion is made for the following reasons:
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Motion - 2
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this &0  dayof  _ \ Un 20 1 3.

\

P ) W

— 7

/

C‘(y' our Signagure)

Motion - 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, [ deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:
h’\‘a,.} ~ ; ﬁrf‘ feain
[2YC ’(ZLJ::\'T-‘{'L (ke HE
Ctarsim (i, A/ S0
Dated this /¢  day of «///7’@ .20/ 7

Motion - 4
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RECD & FILED
2011APR 26 PH 1+ 2]

SUSAH }*ERR\\’#ETiﬁERH

Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Dept. No.: 1

BY - ——— et

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA E. ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff, ORDER AFTER APRIL 26, 2017 HEARING
\2
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter is before this Court pursuant to Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for
Contempt of Court filed on December 26, 2016. Mr. Ramirez filed a Request for Submission on
March 21, 2017. The Court held a hearing on April 26, 2017. Both parties were present at the
hearing, in proper person. Chris Bayer, the representative from CASA, was also present.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez requests an alteration of the parties’ custody of their children,
a change in the children’s therapist, and a change in venue.

Previously, the Court issued an order on the custody of the parties® children on November
4,2016. Mr. Ramirez filed a Notice of Appeal on December 2, 2016. When a party files a timely
notice of appeal, the District Corut is divested of jurisdiction to decide matters that are pending
appeal. Kantor v. Kanror, 116 Nev. 886, 895; 8 P.3d 825, 830 (2000). A District Court does,

however, retain jurisdiction on collateral and independent issues than the issues pending appeal.
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Id. Therefore, this Court does not have jurisdiction to decide the custody status or child support
in this case while it is pending appeal. The Court does have jurisdiction to adjust the location of
the visitations to better suit the parties’ needs.

At the hearing, the parties agreed that Eduardo both wants and needs to spend time with
Mr. Ramirez, but the Ron Wood Center was presenting coordination issues in effect eliminating
visitation. Chris Bayer represented that it would be in Eduardo’s best interests to change the
location of the visitation so that visitation may actually occur. After discussing various
possibilities with the parties, the Court found that the only way to ensure Eduardo has some
visitation with Mr. Ramirez is to allow for visitation to occur at Mr. Ramirez’s parent’s home.
The Court further ordered that if Ms. Komarek, LCSW, Eduardo’s therapist, finds that a
problematic issue occurs because Eduardo has visitation at that location, then the visitation will
terminate. The visitation shall take place on Wednesdays from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p-m.

The parties brought forth issues of Carlos’ visitation timing, and time of the phone call
visitation. Ms. Arreguin stated that the timing of Carlos’ visitation on Sundays slightly interferes
with her work schedule. The Court adjusted the time of Mr. Ramirez’s visitation with Carlos to
2:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Sundays. Ms. Arreguin then discussed the issue of the unpredictability
of Mr. Ramirez’s phone call visitation. To better fit the needs of the parties, the Court ordered
that Ms. Arreguin shall initiate the telephonic visitation. Ms. Ramirez then discussed the issue of
his terminally ill grandmother. The Court found that it was in the best interests of the children to
visit their grandmother in the hospital. The Court ordered that Ms. Arreguin shall take the
children to visit her before she passes away.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing:
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez shall have visitation with Eduardo on
Wednesdays from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m, to take place at Mr. Ramirez’s parent’s home. Ms.
Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and from visitation, with the exchange to take
place at the Carson City Sheriff’s Office.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s visitation with Carlos shall change to
2:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Sundays. Ms. Arreguin shall provide the child’s transportation to and

from visitation.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall now initiate the telephonic
visitations between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. Ms. Arreguin sha
also initiate the telephonic visitation on holidays and birthdays.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall take the children to visit their great
grandmother in the hospital before she passes away. Mr. Ramirez is not to be present.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated this 26 gy of April, 2017.
Ié}l 2. @
J . RUSSELL
ﬁgRICT JUDGE

838



10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on thew day of April, 2017, I served a copy of the foregoing

by placing the foregoing in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Javier Rameriz Rivas
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Kristopher L. Komarek, LCSW
783 Basque Way, Suite 110
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
Email; casacfcc(@earthlink.com

-

J'Ii A /
LindsayxLiddell
Law Clerk, Dept. 1

/N
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Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmai' ~~m Page 3 of 7

have obligations, activities with my children, chores Of the household, a husband and 3 children to care

for.

I cannot agree more that everybody has a busy schedule, and you are not the only
one, I also work I do too have people that I take care of including two sick
parents, a grandmother, a girlfriend ( that Mr Bayer had met). Yet I manage to put
my priorities first (the boys )..I had waited up to and hour and a half for you to
show up. yet I don't make scenes , So If I was you I will reconsidered calling me
"problematic". We had orders by a Judge and youand I should follow asordered,
nor as we think that suits us.

On this note ..,,, I had not received any notification of any doctors

appointments......... or the outcome, for almost two years, and its written as an
order,

I would like for youto remind Eduardo to send with Carlos on Sunday the camara
where he took his graduation pictures ,so I canhave them developed,.

I plan to go fishing with Carlos on Sunday, I still haven't received my new cell, so
tell me awhat time should I expect the call from Eduardo Sunday, so I acn make

—— i e

myself available at that fime.......

Thanks

From: Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:50 PM

To: javier ramirez

Cc: Casa Of Carson City

Subject: Fwd: Re: Re:

| remind you that before the child support agency was involved | had to ask for monetary help from the
welfare office because you always had this same problem,of not lasting in the works, you are dismissed
for your temperament and your way of being Problematic or | do not know the reasons.until | was
collected for all the time that you were not paying and I still give them what the children need so do not
think we depend on your monetary contribution,because | remind you that it is your obligation and you
are not doing me any favors and even without him | can carry out my children.

And in the matter of custody or coexistence with your children | am not the one who builds walls, |
remind you that the only responsible or compliant of losing part of your custody was yourself with your
temperament, character and way of being with your own children and That | did not have to do
anything, besides | remind him that the decisions do not take them,! remember that there is a family
judge in the middle of this and if he knew that the children will be 100% safe physically and emotionally
with you would have his Custody 50/50 as before but it is not like that, so do not blame me or come
with this story that | am the one that builds walls.
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No.12DR100391

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CARSON

Plantiff :

Mayra E. Arreguin
Vs.

Defendant

Javier Ramirez

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Javier Ramirez ,defendant above named, hereby appeals to the
Supreme Court Of Nevada judgment from ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY MOTION entered in

this action on the 12™ day of May,2017

Respectfully:

s h = —

Javier Ramirez .-~ &
1371 VillageWay Apt. F

Gardnerville, Nevada 89410
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In The First Judicial District Court of thé State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
)
Petitioner(s), ) Dept.No.:1
vs )
' )
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS ; CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
Respondent(s). %
)
1. Name of appellant filing this case appeal statement:
- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

2. Identify the judge issuing the decision, judgment, or order appealed from:
- HONORABLE JAMES T. RUSSELL

3. Identify each appellant and the name and address of counsel for each appellant:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS (PROPER PERSON)
1371 VILLAGE WAY, APT. F
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

4. Identify each respondent and the name and address of appellate counsel, if known, for
each respondent (if the name of a respondent’s appellate counsel is unknown, indicate as
much and provide the name and address of that respondent’s trial counsel):

- MAYRA ARREGUIN (PROPER PERSON)
1756 RUSSELL WAY #E
CARSON CITY, NV 89706

Page 1 of 3

Case Bppeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/0%9
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10.

11.

Indicate whether any attorney identified above in response to question 3 or 4 is not
licensed to practice law in Nevada and, if so, whether the district court granted that
attorney permission to appear under SCR 42 (attach a copy of any district court order
granting such permission):

- NOT APPLICABLE

Indicate whether appellant was represented by appointed or retained counsel in the
district court:
- APPELLANT IN PROPER PERSON IN DISTRICT COURT

Indicate whether appellant is represented by appointed or retained counsel on appeal:

- APPELLANT IN PROPER PERSON ON APPEAL

Indicate whether appellant was granted leave to proceed in forma pauperis, and the date

of entry of the district court order granting such leave:

- APPELLANT PREVIOUSLY GRANTED LEAVE TO PROCEED IN FORMA
PAUPERIS ON FEB. 11, 2013 AND AGAIN ON APRIL 18, 2013.

Indicate the date the proceedings commenced in the district court (e.g., date complaint,

indictment, information, or petition was filed):

- COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE FILED AUG. 6, 2012

Provide a brief description of the nature of the action and result in the district court,
including the type of judgment or order being appealed and the relief granted by the
district court:

- ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY MOTION FILED MAY 12, 2017

Indicate whether the case has previously been the subject of an appeal to or original writ
proceeding in the Supreme Court and, if so, the caption and Supreme Court docket

number of the prior proceeding:

- CURRENTLY ON APPEAL WITH THE SUPREME COURT; JAVIER
RAMIREZ RIVAS, APPELLANT VS. MAYRA ARREGUIN, RESPONDENT;
SUPREME COURT NO. 71908

Page 2 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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12.

13.

Indicate whether this appeal involves child custody or visitation:
- INVOLVES BOTH CHILD CUSTODY AND VISITATION

If this is a civil case, indicate whether this appeal involves the possibility of settlement:
- NOT APPLICABLE.
Dated this 21st day of June, 2017.

SUSAN MERRIWETHER, Carson City Clerk
885 E. Musser St., #3031
Carson C m NV 89761

Byl ,g/// > A/ gr——»"{la‘ea{;uw

Page 3 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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Your name: SN2 V_f:.';.n'l
Mailing Address: Pﬂl t,;llm’ 0_iskey F
City, State, Zip: /4&\. Jm-f\-r Ll 1 /‘)’ Seyl
Telephone: ja.\ EYd 5804
In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
) CaseNo. [ZDRI0O0D4G 113

: ) ,

r‘l(\/,i'u? [ IE _ /\ {Y{uf\;’l FAS ) Dept. No. I
‘ Plaintff, )
Vs. )
{ {» )
Jdane; o e )
Defendant. ;
)

ORDER REGARDING WAIVER OF FEES AND COSTS

| (Filing Fees/Service Only)
Upon consideration of JO ¢ 52 Ll ’s Application to
(Your Name)

Waive Filing Fees/Service Only and it appearing that there is not sufficient income, property or

resources with which to maintain the action, and good cause appearing therefore:

\ 7 )
@IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that __ = JtU\N T'L UL ey ’s
! (Your Name)
request to waive fees and costs is GRANTED. (LA I ot 5 =

" (Your Name)
shall be permitted to proceed in Forma Pauperis with this action as permitted by NRS 12.015.
He/she shall proceed without the prepayment of costs or fees or the necessity of giving security,
and the Clerk of court shall file or issue any necessary writ, process, pleading, or paper without

charge. The Sheriff or other appropriate officer within this State shall make personal service of

Page 1 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Fees and Costs/ Updated 10-29-15
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any necessary writ, pleading, or paper without charge. If this party prevails in this action, the
court shall enter an order pursuant to NRS 12.015(4) requiring the opposing party to pay into the
Court, within five (5) days, the costs which would have been incurred by the prevailing party,
and those costs must then be paid as provided by law.

N ‘ «" x
[] ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Al 4 Ilaama v s

(Your Name)

request to waive fees and costs is DENIED for the following reason:

L] The party is not indigent.

[ ] Other:

[ ] The request for hearing is:

[ ] Granted. A hearing is set for , at
[ ] Denied.
[] Defendant is hereby notified that they must file a responsive pleading in accordance
with Rule 12 of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure (NRCP). The failure to comply may result

in a default being entered against you pursuant to NRCP Rule 55.

DATED this 28 day o ;SEA,A/-E: 200 F
R

Q . [T
__PISTRICT COURT JUDGE
(Ol

Respectfully submitted: Signature

Print name /:'\ OApe- 2{'4 WiVl
Address |22 WA e, 7 Ll
Caydrentlt = psgqmet
Telephone - ﬁr'\‘) YS o 68
H "
Page2 of 2

Order Regarding Waiver of Fees and Costs/ Updated 10-29-15
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Your Name: Maure ¢ . Beregoin REC'D & FILED
Mailing Address: 1954 3 Ziseell oy, Beb €

City, State, Zip:  Cacson by Ny BGA0 A7 JUL 12 PN L: 07
Telephone: as) A48 - ETET . o
In Proper Person - SUSAN JMERR g

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Névada

In and for Carson City
MQUYQ t  Wereaan ) CaseNo.: _ioDRA0ON3IA} 1B Dép 1
- PlaintiffPetitioner, g Dept. No.. A
) — -
vs. ) MOTION Lmer%cx\(‘,\a
)
Tovter R amivez )
Defendant/Respondent. )
)
I t\« ALCO f\r eauL N , appearing in Proper Person,
J (Your Nite)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

A~ Do p#rf&\"\'\ SO ol nipe  advion R oea el

el dovinee 16 de \olio asar el din con
\ wadve

Q
g - - CHW\\F\\(\\’ E‘-\ (‘l.\'\(“f\ (‘\f‘ \C‘\ \,'"15'\&({3 CtON ':“.Lk

Ao sobade 15 de wlio pora qee we la

\/

g;_\CYC\O stra >emnana |, Q o vuswa lhava

oy bcw cerriso o los nines Tduade Y

cov oS ‘PO\\AO\ VOO O CQ\\PO(Y\\O\ oY Las
vacoelsnes A8 Uerono.

Motion - 1
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Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

s Motion is e de for the following reasons: s
« %ﬂ 5ENOT m\rc:Z. \e (U‘— en\/f\o\cb ‘"‘\Ugg\o‘\lg (’\‘%r-\‘}ckf =
Lo waove e e s ale pongeS  Trabolo
\_/l'

_YQO‘ lﬂi 4'O-Tdr‘°5 N r:%l.&‘: !L\:\r\ de _cemonn \.r“-

—

l.fir\f\b Libhre v auislera  oosar  on allel w*:n*milq

N

LAY \ch (‘W(‘“CC\)("G(‘[(‘\’\ (‘\ﬁ la \J'iSljr("LC'((‘.\l—")j a a"nm'\w

\l’_\ (rr\rmn’\r% kﬂﬂ(‘m r-*\ ~nde IS de \_’\'J\lm r("=<’1'~F
‘k_/'l
Qk\;»f C.\ >0y Yoamiez no la p\erdoh

§ - ‘(j{ Llslera (“E)S\'E Yoo "f‘l\ \'T‘ el (_Cll'l lf'{"‘-\'(\. l?"-g

COoON \05 BN at L aAY! p\cm s Aewades A

Disa eN Lond
9 - Nunca emas hide a este \uacu i

\(-s.“-; NNGS  en r(—‘cx\ldnc\ f’%iom W\U/ FmOClC\l’\C‘&r‘IF".

\_C\ ACP(‘\(*CL r\f‘rr‘m*\r\e AF ONGL mlr(.« O\

kCY\C‘\(O [aml DOA\’C (‘fﬂ‘n en\n)(‘\mﬁ ioarﬁ Jer S\

€S be‘f\pmﬁr \\Q\e oara (N S(FO\V\fvm"\\C\\’\lrF & RTAeAY

Ef:Qfs d\(\ﬁ NG -Lﬁhc\rla C@\\ACY\ G [ODEM*

C\;\(“\(‘Av’ oL NS bues AVAERV e,V ‘Lﬁ’\f*r Jaa Ao

w
de m, lw(\bct\}o{ DAxQ C)O(\ﬁ’ cuIdAY o eALS

\mxy\}@&. y [@Oﬂ\f’ﬂ' COsaY ‘:\emoc, con elles

6 - \/C‘x \Cb 1(\{"{*\\’\"(\0\’”‘)\ e le\‘t’\lt(' -,FO:‘\ (_("L"\

H‘(‘\ﬂﬂ\') 0.8 UD!'P\’ SenoC ez Sl CJUD'\f& b ('Ri

e a el RQW\\reZ \/ @) (‘L\\rts O\e OQ%O\ E"«(“;‘r (N
e raonl,

Motion - 2

853




22

23

24

25

(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this | ) dayof .u)ul i 20 {9
T‘ /! et LV Ch £ . klf R0 GIUAT
{Your Signature) J

Motion - 3
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addressed to:

Dated this

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a

true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

day of .20

Motion - 4
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1. Give the child Adrian Ramirez permission to spend the day with mom on
Sunday, July 16.

2. Change the visitation day to Saturday, July 15 so he won’t miss visitation
this week, at the same time.

3. Give permission for travel to California for the children Eduardo and Carlos
to travel to California for summer vacation.

1. Ane-mail was sent to Mr. Ramirez asking him for the change and there
wasn’t a response.

2. The majority of Sundays | work the afternoons and | am off this weekend
and | would like to spend a family day without worrying about visitation, as
a change we could do it on Saturday, July 15 so Mr. Ramirez doesn’t lose
visitation.

3. I would like to go to California this summer with the children, my plan is to
take them to Disneyland.

4. We have never gone there and the children are really excited.

5. The date will depend on an appointment my father has to see if he is
compatible for a kidney transplant.

6. On those days, | won’t have anyone to watch my children and | will be on
vacation form work so | can take care of my children and be able to spend
time with them.

I would let you know as soon as | know the dates Your Honor, and Mr. Ramirez
and Chris from CASA by email.

Translated by Evelyn S. Wakeling

e
I July 13, 2017
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REC'D & FILED™

Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 IB 2017 JuL 14 MM 816
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ;
Plaintiff, |
VS. ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, MOTION
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on an Emergency Motion filed by Ms. Arreguin on
July 12, 2017.

In her Emergency Motion, Ms. Arreguin requested that this Court grant permission for
the minor child Carlos to spend the day with her on Sunday, July 16,2017, and change Mr.
Ramirez’s visitation day with the child that weekend to Saturday, July 15. 2017, for the same
time, so that he won’t miss visitation this week. Ms. Arreguin provided that her request is made
because she normally works on Sundays but is off this Sunday and would like to have an
uninterrupted family day.

Ms. Arreguin further requested that she be granted permission to travel to California with
the minor children, Eduardo and Carlos, during summer vacation to take the minor children to
Disneyland at a date dependent upon a medical appointment of her father.

The Court finds that is in the best interests of the parties’ minor child, Carlos, to

participate in a family day with Ms. Arreguin on July 16, 2017. The Court also finds that it is in
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Carlos’ best interests to have visitation with Mr. Ramirez. Thus the Court will reschedule the
visitation set for July 16, 2017.

Additionally, the Court finds that it is in the parties’ minor children’s best interest to
spend vacation time with Ms. Arreguin.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin’s Emergency Motion is GRANTED. Mr.

Ramirez’s visitation with the parties’ minor child Carlos is rescheduled from Sunday, July 16,

[12017, to Saturday, July 15, 2017, from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. Plaintiff shall provide the

child’s transportation to and from visitation. The visitation shall thereafter return to the
previously ordered schedule of every Sunday from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall be allowed to travel to
California to take the children to Disneyland during summer vacation and shall provide the Court
with her dates of travel once they are known to her and at least one week prior to travel.

Dated this |7 dav of July, 2017.

{.my{s T. RUSSELL
BISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
Court, and that on this ﬂ day of July, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F

|| Gardnerville, NV 89410

|| Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706
Chris Bayer, CASA —L
E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com 77—~
Angela Jeffries N

Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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Supreme Coumrt
oF
NEVADA

© 13978 <

B by e 5 oa

: REC'D & FILED”
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF TIB}E ?;%OﬁNEVADA

SUSAH MERRi \emm

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, // I AR /,\}J 73343
Appellant, W—- s TREPUTY
vS.
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. F l L E D
JUL 10 2017

ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL

This is a pro se appeal from a district court order granting
respondent’s emergency motion to reschedule a visitation day. First
Judicial District Court, Carson City; James Todd Russell, Judge.

Our review of the documents submitted to this court pursuant
to NRAP 3(g) reveals a jurisdictional defect. Specifically, it appears that
the - judgment or order designated in the notice of appeal is not
substantively appealable. See NRAP 3A(b). This court has jurisdiction to
consider an appeal only when the appeal is authorized by statute or court
rule. Taylor Constr. Co. v. Hilton-Hotels, 100 Nev. 207, 678 P.2d 1152
(1984). The district court granted respondent’s motion-to reschedule
appellant’s visitation day from May 28, 2017, to May 26, 2017. No statute

or court rule provides for an appeal from an order temporarily

e




restructuring one visitation day. We conclude that we lack jurisdiction,
and we
ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.
Zﬁ% g
Douglas ¥
@
J.
Gibbdns
?
Q‘deu w CJ
Pickering J
cc: Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk
Suprewe Count
N;:DA
2 861
©) 1477 €T




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Supreme Court No. 73343

Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR1003911B
Vs, 2
MAYRA ARREGUIN, (’R <
Respondent. T\:\\i
! I\"\ F’—t’
REMITTITUR \ 2
=l l\:’r
TO: Susan Merriwether, Carson City Clerk 2! ;‘x_

S

Pursuant to the rules of this court, enclosed are the following:

Certified copy of Judgment and Opinion/Order.
Receipt for Remittitur.

DATE: August 04, 2017
Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of Court

By: Dana Richards
Deputy Clerk

cc (without enclosures):
Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge

Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin

RECEIPT FOR REMITTITUR

~S
=
=
m
[y 2
s 2
1 o
w
= o=
I
o
or

Received of Elizabeth A. Brown, Clerk of the Supreme Coust of the ;tat:e7 of %&9%

S i,

REMITTITUR issued in the above-entitled cause, on

\

District Court Clerk

4y N Meg”, Ly LOrF

17-25927
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEvADA FILED

27T AUG -7 PHIZ: O

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Appellant,
vs. ' _
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. F I L E D

ORDER DISMISSING APPEAL

This is a pro se appeal from a district court order granting
respondent’s emergency motion to reschedule a visitation day. First
Judicial District Court, Carson City; James Todd Russell, Judge.

Our review of the documents submitted to this court pursuant
to NRAP 3(g) reveals a jurisdictional defect. Specifically, it appears that
the - judgment or order designated in the notice of appeal is.not
substantively appealable. See NRAP 3A(b). This court has jurisdiction to
consider an appeal only when the appeal is authorized by statute or court
rule. Taylor Constr. Co. v. Hilton-Hotels, 100 Nev. 207, 678 P.2d 1152
(1984). The district court granted respondent’s motion: to reschedule
appellant’s visitation day from May 28, 2017, to May 26, 2017. No statute

or court rule provides for an appeal from an order temporarily

SuPREME COURT
oF
NEvADA

(19474 <EEs

~J




restructuring one visitation day. We conclude that we lack jurisdiction,
and we
ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.
J.
J.
J.
Pickering J
cc:  Hon. James Todd Russell, District Judge
Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk
SupReME COuRT
NE::DA
©) 13477 =8 2 864




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, Supreme Court No. 73343
Appellant, District Court Case No. 12DR10039118
VS. < @ g -
MAYRA ARREGUIN, (1 2 Z 0
Respondent. N\N\& ¥ o
CLERK’S CERTIFICATE INE T
qVeE ® o
STATE OF NEVADA, ss. = !,;3 p =\

S

I, Elizabeth A. Brown, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme Court of
ine State of Nevada, do hereby certify ithat the foilowing is a full, true and correct copy
of the Judgment in this matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged
and decreed, as follows:

“ORDER this appeal DISMISSED.”
Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 10t day of July, 2017.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have subscribed
my name and affixed the seal of the Supreme
Court at my Office in Carson City, Nevada this
August 04, 2017.

Elizabeth A. Brown, Supreme Court Clerk

By: Dana Richards
Deputy Cierk

1 865
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Code: 160 | ;

Name: ANeY A \We e

Address: _ 1271 vlN\age Wag,
ardrnen n\e My, ESYio

Telephone:  \rxs— ) 790 39506

Email: '

Self-Represented Litigant

—_

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHQE QA&S&’Q

Meyra £ Nevep ga

Petitioher, CaseNo. {(Z D@ 100351 (13
VS. .
|

\ . - Dept. No.
C _}&- \VATa ?\01 e
Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MOTION TO Qrzm{ malle yp ’HM, Jith CCU\A:‘&"'\

(Fill 1n tHe name of this motion)

\_\& \_ﬁ ef z&a YY\ N 2TA , appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to mcﬂ (Co) f\ ; ‘A( (=2 AN
(The'Other Party’s name) '

granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will
be filled in on the next page.

(A rant malte Up Time for  osikedion With
C/D\(\A/I-C/ﬂ-

REV 8/2010 AA 1 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 866
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11
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19
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23
24
25
26
27
28

A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on M OwTin é)-o (5 . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on J O \\{ \ L( 30 i+ and that order
(Date last order entered in this case)

concerned \/\ ‘3\-‘4"& Tion / Chancedd om Aau.S &L
(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH
Fdudo . Laminez L OY- 132000
Coilos A . Danen (o (0-64-2d07F

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately

because: Q_’/f‘ ordor SSUZd On Jdlu; {q"H'\ 2017, ﬂl&m!‘a‘("‘f"
Qubedd Mo She il by Arelion ool He
(,["\lké‘ﬂfﬂ Q—ur G vacation o 50»\4&(@,& u)\mch
14wl affeed Wy parerting Lime fur

Qf’fm’{é [ S &H'CU\(L( (/I?&f)

e alce. iy ﬁM“Hlp e e [won't See i
( mao\é U(_e —+- 'lﬂt-f" M% Cl \A'w‘ Laumm")
%Hm& o,  the  [Hh Gl Mus%-( Elwm) Ot
tom " onhl  Sosday BHE) 1> (Hlurten
wt S prm. T osoid il fine  to tdde plicd
bf}dhe/ achen\ starts. ]

REV 8/2010 AA 2 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 861
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00 N1 N AW N = DO Y 0NN WY - o

Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge

dund Iact of Cid  days Sm_her
Onall She u’)or\"\’ Cs o\Su.:\‘f/f“ emadt KS

(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing 1s

true and correct.

DATED this 35 dayof /A UGy <A 20 (FF .
Qf,(z MAQ oL T
— (Slgnatufe’J

\Cﬂﬂ@{ Earuuﬁ'/l

(Printed Name)

REV 8/2010 AA 3 El EX PARTE MOTION 868




IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

- . ~ % %k ok
mﬁqra . Aﬁ”{{iw“ )
3 FAMILY DIVISION
) MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE
vs. ) (REQUIRED)
. )
y - )
d@v"\e{ ng.rr/l ) CASE NO.
g DEPT. NO.

NOTICE: THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE
LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed to modify or adjust a final
order that was issued pursuant to chapter 125, 125B or 125C of NRS and to any

answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

A. | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X. YES NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this -
case? If yes, then continue to Question 2. If no, you do not ‘
need to answer any other questions.

no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to
change the amount of child support?

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If _
l/

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed
within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing date
found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

B. | If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt

from the filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the filing
fee, your motion will not be decided until the fee is paid.

Date

I affirm that the answers provided on this Notice are true.

Date: 8 \(( l Dol Signature: oy =
Print Name: KK\’Q Vi B2 TZ.C{‘L’H \ Tf,Z

Print Address: (391 village, Loy F
Chovdprervilie NV Saly(o

F) 990 #5 ¢

Telephone Number:

869
Rev. 10/24/2002
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Code: 3860 .
Name: - \ VAV QLG med
Address: | 91 \( val \a Gr, Lda -

S dnér ile N Zaull

Telephone: {3“?%" J) 5¢c 758 O

Email:

Self-Represented Litigant

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

Magra E. MNregum

PlamtfPSitoner, CaseNo. [Pl 003G | (13
VS.
hb Q/ = Dept. No. ‘
: Ji &4 NN\ L
" Defendant/Respondent.

61‘ unt ol e yf fne. i 'L(/L'« \Aﬂﬂﬂﬁledon

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

I, \-\ = \}\ e %m (T2 , request that the Ex Parte Motion

(print your name here)

(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motion) (Date the Ex Parte Motion was ﬁ-led)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this 510\ day of (:{1):1()%3\’ 20 (.

Signature: Q&(/\’7<

Print Your Name: (_/) : 3 QW -é:‘hpj&/{.u-. \e 2

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMISSIOIéIﬂ:
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 IB 2817 JuL 1
Dept. No.: 1 Su

neernry

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
Vs. ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, MOTION
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on an Emergency Motion filed by Ms. Arreguin on
July 12, 2017.

In her Emergency Motion, Ms. Arreguin requested that this Court grant permission for
the minor child Carlos to spend the day with her on Sunday, July 16, 2017, and change Mr.
Ramirez’s visitation day with the child that weekend to Saturday, July 15, 2017, for the same
time, so that he won’t miss visitation this week. Ms. Arreguin provided that her request is made
because she normally works on Sundays but is off this Sunday and would like to have an
uninterrupted family day.

Ms. Arreguin further requested that she be granted permission to travel to California with
the minor children, Eduardo and Carlos, during summer vacation to take the minor children to
Disneyland at a date dependent upon a medical appointment of her father.

The Court finds that is in the best interests of the parties’ minor child, Carlos, 1o

participate in a family day with Ms. Arreguin on July 16, 2017. The Court also finds that it is in

871
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Carlos’ best interests to have visitation with Mr. Ramirez. Thus the Court will reschedule the
visitation set for July 16, 2017.

Additionally, the Court finds that it is in the parties’ minor children’s best interest to
spend vacation time with Ms. Arreguin.

Therefore, based on the foregoing and good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin’s Emergency Motion is GRANTED. Mr.

Ramirez’s visitation with the parties’ minor child Carlos is rescheduled from Sunday, July 16,
2017, to Saturday, July 15, 2017, from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. Plaintiff shall provide the
child’s transportation to and from visitation. The visitation shall thereafter return to the
previously ordered schedule of every Sunday from 2:30 p.m. until 9:00 p.m.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Ms. Arreguin shall be allowed to travel to

California to take the children to Disneyland during summer vacation and shall provide the Court

with her dates of travel once they are known to her and at least one week prior to travel.

D 5 [fowty

“S T. RUSSELL
STRICT JUDGE

Dated this _ |2 day of July, 2017.
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the IFirst Judicial District

Court, and that on this ﬁ day of July, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA

E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1

3=
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REUU & FILEB/
Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
2BITAUG -9 PM L:5Q

Dept. No.: 1
SUSAK MERRIWETHER
¥ CLERK
Ry—A —
AEBITT

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
ORDER GRANTING EX PARTE
VS EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, CHILDREN
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed by Mr. Ramirez on August 8, 2017.

In his Ex Parte Emergency Motion, Mr. Ramirez requested that this Court grant him
make up visitation time with the parties’ minor children for the visitation time he would miss
when Ms. Arreguin travels with the children to Disneyland, as allowed for by this Court’s Order
Granting Emergency Motion issued on July 14, 2017. Specifically, Mr. Ramirez requested that
he be allowed to take the children camping from Friday, August 11,2017, at 4:00 p.m., through
Sunday, August 13, 2017, at 5:00 p.m. Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed on August 8, 2017, is GRANTED, provided it does not interfere with the

children’s vacation time with Ms. Arreguin in Disneyland.

Dated this ?ﬂ' day of August, 2017.
RSy / 7

Fi

JAMES/T. RUSSELL
DISTRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District

Court, and that on this M day of August, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com

¥

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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Your Name: I/ \ Acrecionn REC'D & FILED
Mailing Address: =5 =¢ Q Y ay v Aok E

City Sue, Zip: - Cowson_cdy 24’506 A1 PH 305
Telephone: G :,-r_j\ 90({-JiZ8 B

In Proper Person / -; "k

e FFPIT
In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

4,\

N(\ij Rereciuin _ ) CaseNo.  [2DRAOOIA] ‘3E'€\"-.r3~{r.'_}@'\QEC\

1|
1
il
|

Platntifi Petitioncr, 3 ept. No.: i -

)
Vs. ) MOTION
)
C\\}\t‘ f&m WE? E\\JC&%. )
Defendant/Respondent. )
N )
1 Mﬁ% 1O IA YTGDU_\_V} e . appear.ng i Proper Person,
(Your Naa)

|| request that the Court enter an Order grunting me tl.e following:

State what you want the Court to order. If you have more than one req.iesf, ‘
clearly list and number eaclt request. Do irof explain your requests in detiil |
here, just list them. | i
|

i |

|

1" L\P\l A OM \(‘)") At aYel) O _ '(-LC\ NACO\CA\CNNES. |

QP ovedas por el Loz deldie. 13 de |

1 [ v ‘_‘i

3ro al 20 de OCJMLO

-‘l - Que  lan  visdocones se t ec\;m.f\e:r_ _{_Q\ _____ |
secnanaencel g\ r\r* [‘AOG\J@ con el W
— |y i 7 < 8 I
 duoydo A ff{ CLLCL 39 de A%Ciglrt: n oy lQS .

NOYMN W\"l\ G

\J' €0 \‘\ Y\ L WA “. frgf\, WA r‘",-‘ngf \ C_\CJF_F‘ {"\'(A.H-\

Motion - |

876



|
Fully explain why you believe you shoulld be graited your requssi(s)
List and number eacl request.

. . . . I
This Motion is made for the {ollowing reascns: |
|

-1 as \JAcacloTes \{J A& Fueron G T("--\’“(\ \IQ d as |
, t :
car e\ semer Sl 3@@\":&@3&&7__}5@1@ —ge

\f-’m._c:-lll g:x(‘&r \&‘3 %f* ~os {;Q\’_CL ;{Ljﬁ’,__@\_ﬁﬁ:'—[‘\‘oi_;

—CZ (OO el _setoy Yonirez  Seon _ig_xbt:dcj‘_ﬁf‘;_
9 iy ?ﬁ.\"["i. F" c*ﬁ.?‘{ é‘\t%\ﬁ'\’\llc@k’ \(A% \,[GLC(‘LC'_,L’CL_K_\QS__'@_;
wsttociones de  esa semana ﬂlfr—nﬁﬂ_gpt Sfr[”;
S0CN didas [ Comenzay la .:':11(3&), EC_f)_Jr_Gi‘J_

DeMNana. - ten les dt_ﬁx‘-‘; rﬂc i r‘-eﬁ,_.Lum bre..

=

o

Motion -




22

23

24

25

(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only cn
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), elc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

[ declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevade that the foregciag
is true and correct.

i\ . ] |
DATED this 44 dayof Hplc=io 20 13 |

S \V\%m_ . E«H r CG%QJAY)L__- -

{Your Signaturc)

Motion - 3
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20

21

22

23

24 |

25

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a i

| true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon.

addressed to:

| e

A Onliey TZ_C\V_\I\ \wezg .

230 N \\G ac_\No Y. T
Gadrerulle Ny. 29410

Dated this 11 dayof - .{-.I}\:Q(; N k{j 20 -

<

-\ A " .-~
['{l-. Qi -: R 1_‘2‘6;\]_&_} iy .
J

Motion - 4 |
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12 DR1 00391 1B

1- Take the children on vacation approved by the Judge, from the 17" of August
until the 20™ of August.

2- That the visitation will resume the week of the 24" of August with the child
Eduardo and on the 27™ of August with Carlos and have the visitation continue

like normal.
Page 2

1- The vacation was already approved by Your Honor, | just had to notify of the
dates so that Your Honor and Mr. Ramirez would know.

2-To be able to enjoy the vacation the visitation of that week would have to be
suspended and commence the following week with the normal days.

Translated by Evelyn S. Wakeling

August 11, 2017

880



2HERIFF'S OFFIC )

CArRSOGN CiTY RECD & FiLin

21T AUG 18 PHIZ: IC

PROOF OF SERVICE

Court Date: File No. 0007436

Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR1003911B

Initiator: RAMIREZ, JAVIER Other: ARREQUIN, MAYRA

Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F Address: W: CENTRO MARKET 2794 HWY 50 E
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 0

Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA E Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER

Address: Address:
, 0 , 0

1. Documents Served:
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

2. Service Aftempts:

Date Time Served
6/24/16 14:33 Address: 2794 HWY 50E X
Notes:
Address: (I
Notes:
Address: (|
Notes:
3. Party Served: MAYRA ARREQUIN Title:

4. Tserved the party named in ftem 3: PERSONALLY

5. Remarks:

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. 1am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff's O and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

” éé’ ,&.%/g 6/27/16

DOUG STRENGE Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-23500
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HERIFF'S OFFIC

' BAarsoN DiTY /

REC'D & FILED

PROOF OF SERVICE

Court Date: File No. 0010723
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR100391B
Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ Other: BAYER, CHRIS ASA
Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY#F Address: 1539 E 5TH ST
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 89701
Plaintiff: ARREGUIN, MAYRA Defendant: RIVAS, JAVIER RAMIREZ
Address: Address:
, 0 0

1. Documents Served:
MOTION

2. Service Attempts:

Date Time Served
127 17:00 Address: 1539 E STH ST B
Notes:
Address: ad
Notes:
Address: a
Notes:
3. Party Served: CHRIS BAYER Title:

4. I served the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks:

n

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. I am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

“{XV\\M 3 Uﬁmi& 7/27/17

AMY WHITE =V Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500
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HERIFF'S OFFICF, y

E - N- G ITY L , o
U RECD & P

¢ 1 DLEin.
PROOF OF SERVICE 017 IS 1R PR |
SUSAR JEREIS
Court Date: File No. 0007436 SUSARJE BRI e
Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT Case No. 12DR1003911B v /Z A
o EPIT
Initiator: RAMIREZ, JAVIER Other: BAYER, CHRIS
CASA
Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F Address: 1545 E FIFTH ST
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410 CARSON CITY, NV 0
Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA E Defendant: RAMIREZ, JAVIER
Address: Address:
3 0 3 0
1. Documents Served:
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
2. Service Attempts:
Date Time Served
07/16 12:35 Address: 1539 E FIFTH ST B
Notes:
Address: d
Notes:
Address: d
Notes:
3. Party Served: CHRIS BAYER Title:

4. Tserved the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY

Remarks:

W

6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.

7. 1am an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff's Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

LN 7/08/16

Date

LEE MAJOR
Carson City Sheriff’s Office

911 East Musser Street

Carson City. NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500 883
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Your name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:
Telephone:

, M
‘.ja\;’\ er Kauiel >
lb]l \évyé‘ Lt 1 1./
("\frrr\r\:m/nfi (( \/’\/U‘J‘-fhf(o
\“:i":}'i’-,] L"lC; ‘—1(;[

In Proper Person

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Ngvéda

In and for Carson City
A (-
I’\\C’“’l (& |~ =—i\r1"g:’,-}.¢; A ) Case No.: \_Z. D\Oo34g | LB
Plaintiff, g Dept. No. K
)
VS. ) REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
f, L A )
P N s \ ' & l""‘ f
‘\ & N\ ‘.(-i A1 AT (1A
Defendant. )
)
)

COh{ES NOW, \.,‘\' a '\:,:". é"l/ \1 ("L : (\C V

(vour name)

\l — \ \ -~ i
10 Sha) (oL, b
(name of document previousty filed) 1 =

. in proper person, and hereby

requests that the \T\ﬂ AT i',."‘;b-klf_{m‘lf‘ abeat 'f?r'eviously filed

in the above-entitled matter on ‘»\\:)J\,f Qf’} Ha
{date docament filed)

. 20| 7 , be submitted to

the Court for consideration.
,:\u u .S‘x"'\ .20 \ .

K m A "‘/ g

DATED this \ Q day of

Y\ (Signature)
f

J

Page 1 of 2

Request to Submit 1-16-13
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Request to Submit in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid

thereon, addressed to:

v ! f .
! hf\*i: o K \-, [—!'-_{":5}-"_,—'.1"\.«'

T\ (other party’s name)

-
. = N K, —
| C siro 9949 Huy T0C
\N (j\(k» ~ = £ ‘n{mheLT’ pm‘t\l : m;lll;{&) adtrcssl : 1 HW ¥

Lo Uity N/ a0t

(other party’'s mailing address)

Dated this l -\: day of !Xﬂ)(’;{vj &‘\/ .20 ‘ Vl
L '_’ /
QC/ y (DR aw@
CASS ’
\ W\j\e §
\\\

Page 2 of 2

Request to Submit 1-16-13

885
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SKECD & FILEL

Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
e ’ 201TAUG 21 PM 3: Lk

LUS AW FEERINE Trn
f J?_\.]-""' — g_;l._\lt RSN

Dept. No.: 1

ATEIT

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Plaintiff,
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW
VS. CAUSE FOR CONTEMPT OF COURT
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on a Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of Court
filed by Mr. Ramirez on June 20, 2017. A Request for Submission was filed on August 18, 2017.
No Response was filed by Ms. Arreguin.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez asserted that Ms. Arreguin failed to comply with this Court’s
Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing, requiring Ms. Arreguin to initiate telephonic visitations
between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. and on holidays and birthdays.
Mr. Ramirez provided that Ms. Arreguin failed to initiate telephonic visitation on Father’s Day,
June 18, 2017, and on Monday, June 19, 2017, and requested that this Court enter an order
charging Plaintiff with contempt of court and subpoenaing Plaintiff’s phone records.

Therefore, good cause appearing;
I
"
1
I
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of
Court filed on June 20, 2017, is DENIED. However, Ms. Arreguin is reminded to comply with
telephonic visitation schedule provided in the Court’s Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing.

Dated this Z( day of August, 2017.
) 5.

JAMES'T. RUSSELL
D@_TRICT JUDGE
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
st
Court, and that on this _Z_' day of August, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin

1756 Russell Way E

Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA it

E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com T
Angela Jeffries

Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA FiLEL |
1T AUG 23 AMII: bt

JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, No. 71898i M :'{%"__ﬁ
Appellant, ~7 CLERS |
. Fb e
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Respondent. AUG 22 2017

o BEEETASEOM,

¥ D;EPUTYQ_ERK

ORDER DIRECTING PREPARATION OF TRANSCRIPTS

This is an appeal from a district court post-divorce decree order
modifying custody. Appellant has filed a transcript request form seeking a
transcript of a hearing held in the underlying proceedings. Appellant has
been granted in forma pauperis status, and thus, the transcript preparation
fees are waived. See NRS 12.015(3). On review of the record, this court has
determined that the transcript of the hearing held on October 27, 2016,
would be helpful in resolving this appeal.! See id. (stating that the court
shall order transcripts at county expense if it determines that a
transcription of the proceedings would be helpful to appellate review of the
case).

Accordingly, we direct the Carson City Clerk to have a certified
copy of the transcript of the proceedings of the hearing listed above prepared

lAppellant’s transcript request form indicated that he was seeking
transcripts from hearings held October 26 and November 4, 2016. But
November 4, 2016, is the date on which the challenged order was entered,
and the record before us does not indicate that a hearing was held on that
date. And because the November 4 order and the documents before us
indicate that the hearing resulting in that order was held on October 27,
2016, rather than on October 26, we have directed that transcripts from the
October 27 hearing be prepared.

COURT OF APPEALS
OF
NEvaba

889

© 19418 < !7@0/721




and filed, at county expense. The transcript shall be filed in the district
court and served upon appellant within 30 days from the date of this order,
and a certificate acknowledging delivery is due in this court within 10 days
from the date of service. See NRAP 9(c)(1) and (2). Additionally, we direct
the district court clerk to transmit a copy of the transcript to this court as a
supplement to the record within 15 days of the district court’s receipt of the

transcript.

It is so ORDERED.

cc: Javier Ramirez Rivas
Mayra Arreguin
Carson City Clerk

COURT OF APPEALS
OF
Nevapa 2

©) 19478 <o
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'DARsSON OiTYy

W HERIFF'S OFFIC

PROOF OF SERVICEUS 2

P

Court Date:

Court: FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

Initiator: JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

Address: 1371 VILLAGE WAY #F
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

File No.
Case No.

Other:

Address:

0011329 3937

12DR1003911

N
B

ARREQUIN, MAYRA

2794 HWY S0 E
CENTRO MARKET
CARSON CITY, NV 89701

Plaintiff: ARREQUIN, MAYRA Defendant: RIVAS, JAVIER RAMIREZ
Address: Address:
, 0 , 0
1. Documents Served:
REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION
2. Service Attempts:
Date Time Served
823/17 13:11 Address: 2794 HWY S0E b
Notes:
Address: a
Notes:
Address: (]
Notes:
3. Party Served: MAYRA ARREQUIN Title:
4. I served the party named in Item 3: PERSONALLY
5. Remarks:
6. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action.
7. Tam an authorized individual with the Carson City Sheriff’s Office and certify that the foregoing is true and correct.

%M P ] 8/25/17
& ;

LEE MAJOR 9621 Date
Carson City Sheriff’s Office
911 East Musser Street

Carson City,

NV 89701

Phone: 775-887-2500
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T’ REC'H & 7 . —
Your Name: \]c) 11 L[}””H*ﬂ/ - YV
Mailing Address: 7‘%‘%1 villace G cm = 017sep

City, State, Zip: :\ﬂ} f'lﬁl*-’m"lf,* Neya @G?—Q )

Telephone: =S ) 790 K7 T-C/
In Proper Person

¥

In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada
In and for Carson City

Hdu;’l if\ AY(% N4

) CaseNo.: 2D w2 G| 1B
Plaintiff/Petitioner. ; Dept. No.: (
)
s ) MOTION o ewtencd w3oits
'Jcﬁ iér Q@nw‘ (Y2 3 W mandr cin e gy
"IN A
Defendant/Respondent. ) N oWement Cw (’( /k—D RM
)y Cawse -h,l, A eprasction ot
- . n s | .ut"’r ~ rktﬂh‘k’j
I ¢t JC{\/}W (Rc;r’)’\ We L . appearing in Proper Person,
(Your Name)

request that the Court enter an Order granting me the following:

State what you want the Court fo order. If you have more than one request,
clearly list and number each request. Do not explain your requests in detail
here, just list them.

" Bdend visits ath ¢ nildren .

;f l[) sq.bv"'\lCt L'E’t?("-' LN (.r//l ( (clrw{_‘) “H/\(Qm{?\.f Sess i A

\

e A T 2 - BT ,
37 Set | .'ff 4787 .y".(j (:(“- r‘( S CISS D 2 IA\JI'HQ ‘s A g LS|
~+o Lm“ cived Aot endoint et Nsoedton e Ghe s

Motion - 1

W
[ =
o
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&u iia 1{\"&‘(’ CL SIgIT=N Q\;z"‘_’c—;ﬁ\:&\,ﬁ_ anel  3dlse 4> Lﬂb(’

Fully explain why you believe you should be granted your request(s).
List and number each request.

This Motion is made for the following reasons:
T sl ) ; 5 oAl i (
1~ Ydwdo Yamirezs hac erntered nddle sclvral  Goandl ingedis

-

’b" ’/rlr J‘ﬂﬂL L’U-Tﬂ‘i‘% O WNomaedorl S (g 0 TPt o

s Limited b\,m \egion EL "L’(NL k&}wﬁ S h bv\c =Y

L Conuld Ul s ng’:’ hpre  popved. O WS IWwadoAc
27 s it J(L\e& de cpuiMdrn  bdia el
Consistat  conle irbv,u Ao S{Dan{o’mcjf. Bre Wi AN i
L ;-.x-,_»-c,l»g.fq ) C‘yu‘{’ C-l’{/u s CUlcerpne\(S [wr( | woo &\bﬁ

Aoy ‘[\“'?[.\fu‘. dclﬁé_ SAang i‘é‘!'_r.o.-x,@gxnm—k(/f\& fj\IUf’r’i /'Jw’ LLL(:_

Uy

Meve Tndolue Lo dng lz—:(j'at SeciSiuag S W
\NU(C{JI decra.  Sredes

-%/l?\ Jm%lﬂf “‘!‘T\r‘, W@ { )&y ‘-ix—“ﬂl* u)“&( % “H &D\‘:I‘v.’
\ah\r 25 1\’)9#\,’\/1&,@\\,; C/rz;Ler‘fl b»{ “‘u S ((m“}*

et (th A Ly oo (& Bov Lisardedd r’u

e \-\/1 fare S ‘\L,\f‘f‘:: ‘(;‘J “f’lv*é/ VRS () ‘H"U’
L:rluilrz_ff i JrCe‘CE, (PLu,(cZ, & Co 2% _@4’ ¥L{ﬂ-€ (‘l nx”_u‘l“,f\
\.(=cj ! })P parealt nede r\” ar l\wrm_o’q 40 -J (wé;

Somd (o2 S Py f\} /l; SN Jdo Dol 'J\’t\f/ AR 177'1“0-11
LL etl, i fﬁm Ll ine ‘jr(, =  Ovdlo— rr:m WLl 5 rmmﬁ(‘bg;ﬂ
ok (J Assa Un Fmaits. (see el oot )
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(If you need more room, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure you write only on
one side of each sheet, number the page or pages 3(a), 3(b), etc. and initial each page at the
bottom.)

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada that the foregoing
is true and correct.

DATED this < v day of gf e’ .20 \OF )

R /o~ n )
\ r-}’ 1 4 J ) ; iA i/')' P EX
AAUNS L AL S AN )

7 7?-{ Y our Signature)

Motion - 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on this date, I deposited a
true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion in the U.S. Mail with postage pre-paid thereon,

addressed to:

lh'ai { d £ V\!ﬁ.(if,j.v,,' n

o = | ~

I g

/7 - f .
™\ [ - f s r F % -
e 20 L { (S AL A ,'{

| 7
Dated this (ST day of _SCotf iz ot 20/ >

C/‘O 1/7 > B :j.r'.{;'/"_ ﬁ e
CAS P of CAmsgy City
/535 €. S7h &,

CAASon CiTY W 5720/

Motion - 4

895




Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmail ~com Page 1 of 1

From Chris At Casa

CW BAYER <chriscasaofcc@gmail.com>
Fri 8/18/2017 &:04 PM

Toviveenmi20Ti@hotmail.com <viveenmi2GT1@hotmail.com>; mayra_ae20@hotmail.com <mayra_ae20@hatmail.com>;

Mayra. Javier.

| think you two need to think about directly communicating with each other and being flexible. If you want vacation
or holiday with the boys why don't you just ask the other parent well in advance and then why don't you each try to
work with the other. Be flexible. Work with each other. Communicate well. And then you can stop using the court
system. Stop arguing. Keep your personal distance from each other. Keep expectations of the other parentto a
minimum. Don't tell the other parent how to parent. But do work with each other on vacations and holidays. In
advance. just a thought.

Chris

Sent from my iPhone

896

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?path=/mail/inbox/rp 9/1/2017



Mail - viveenmi2011@hotmail-com Page 1 of 1

Sleepover.

javier ramirez

Sat 8/26/2017 2:27 PM

Te:Mayra Arreguin <mayra_ae20@hotmail.com>; CW BAYER <chriscasaofcc@gmail.com>;

Mayra:

The kids won't have school and T will be off as well on September 4th 2017, I
would like to have both of them for asleep over that weekend, Either Friday To
Sunday or Saturday to Monday, Pick up will be at 4;30 pmand returning time will be
at 7:00 pm.

Thank You

Javier

897
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Mail - viveenmi2011@hctmajl ~om

Re: Parenting time
CW BAYER <chriscasaofcc@gmail.com>

Tejavier ramirez <viveenmi2011@hotmail.com>;

Got the email

[t's her choice to respond

The pareniing times are set by court order
You can file a mation if you wish

C

Sent frem my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2017, at 7:26 PM, javier ramirez <uvivesnmiZ0T1@E hotmail.com> wrote:

Hi Chris:

Page 1 of 2

I'm writing this while I'm on the phone with Eduardo.... last Thursday we

did nothing but homework which it was done ina rushed..

T would like to help them more and do it personally, rather than over the

phone, i don't want the calls to extend to along period of time and of

respect to Mayra's cell use. Eduardo's homework it's getting a little more

complicated and I don't want him to fail on his grades

I feel that the time frame for the Thursdays visit with Eduardo it's too

short to get anything accomplished without being rushed ..
Please help me to address this with Mayra.

Also I want to ask you if you got the email that isent to her about this

coming holiday weekend..

Thank You

https://outlook.live.com/owa/?path=/mail/inbox/rp

898
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No.12DR100391 REC'D&riLtu
WITSEP -1 PM L:42

SUSAN MERRIWETHER
A CLERK

<|

IN THE  FIRST JUDICIAL COURT OF THE STATE OF ;';NEQEPZ\_— -

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CARSON

Plaintiff:

Mayra E. Arreguin
VS.

Defendant:

Javier Ramirez

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Javier Ramirez, defendant above named, hereby appeals to the
Supreme Court Of Nevada, from ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW CAUSE FOR CONTEMP OF

COURT entered in this action onthe 21" of August,2017

Respectfully submitted
/ - g S
Javier Ramirez™
/
,}.,;i./ 1371 Village Way AptF

Gardnerville, NV. 89410

Dated September 1, 2017
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Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B

Dept. No.: 1 ‘- e
SUSARMERRIEE nen
AN GLERR
)y
Y ",:f_ - _
) REPUT

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

MAYRA ARREGUIN,

Plaintiff,
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW
e CAUSE FOR CONTEMPT OF COURT
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
Defendant.

This matter comes before the Court on a Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of Court
filed by Mr. Ramirez on June 20, 2017. A Request for Submission was filed on August 18, 2017.
No Response was filed by Ms. Arreguin.

In his Motion, Mr. Ramirez asserted that Ms. Arreguin failed to comply with this Court’s
Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing, requiring Ms. Arreguin to initiate telephonic visitations
between Mr. Ramirez and the children on Mondays at 6:30 p.m. and on holidays and birthdays.
Mr. Ramirez provided that Ms. Arreguin failed to initiate telephonic visitation on Father’s Day,
June 18, 2017, and on Monday, June 19, 2017, and requested that this Court enter an order
charging Plaintiff with contempt of court and subpoenaing Plaintiff’s phone records.

Therefore, good cause appearing;
"
"
"
"

900
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mr. Ramirez’s Motion to Show Cause for Contempt of
Court filed on June 20, 2017, is DENIED. However, Ms. Arreguin is reminded to comply with
telephonic visitation schedule provided in the Court’s Order After April, 26, 2017 Hearing.
Dated this _ZL day of August, 2017. . 7/

/ 7 i s ’_;.e‘__.-;-"
( : e ///’Z«/.«/E——/"-f(’
JAMEST. RUSSELL *

Dés TRICT JUDGE

2-
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
51
Court, and that on this 2_! day of August, 2017, I deposited for mailing, postage paid, at Carson

City, Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA
E-mail: chriscasaofcc@gmail.com

r'} ——

J

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
) .
Petitioner(s), ) Dept.No.: 1
vs. )
)
Respondent(s). %
)
1. Name of appellant filing this case appeal statement:
- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS

2. Identify the judge issuing the decision, judgment, or order appealed from:
- HONORABLE JAMES T. RUSSELL

3. Identify each appellant and the name and address of counsel for each appellant:

- JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS
1371 VILLAGE WAY, APT. 5
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

4. Identify each respondent and the name and address of appellate counsel, if known, for
each respondent (if the name of a respondent’s appellate counsel is unknown, indicate as
much and provide the name and address of that respondent’s trial counsel):

- MAYRA ARREGUIN
1756 RUSSELL WAY #E
CARSON CITY, NV 89706

Page 1 of 3
903

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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10.

11.

Indicate whether any attorney identified above in response to question 3 or 4 is not
licensed fo practice law in Nevada and, if so, whether the district court granted that
attorney permission to appear under SCR 42 (attach a copy of any district court order
granting such permission):

- NOT APPLICABLE

Indicate whether appellant was represented by appointed or retained counsel in the
district court:

- APPEALLANT IN PROPER PERSON IN DISTRICT COURT

Indicate whether appellant is represented by appointed or retained counsel on appeal:

- APPEALLANT IN PROPER PERSON ON APPEAL

Indicate whether appellant was granted leave to proceed in forma pauperis, and the date

of entry of the district court order granting such leave:

- APPEALLANT PREVIOUSLY GRANTED LEAVE TO PROCED IN FORMA
PAUPERIS ON FEB. 11, 2013; APRIL 18, 2013; AND ON JUNE 28, 2017

Indicate the date the proceedings commenced in the district court (e.g., date complaint,
indictment, information, or petition was filed):

- COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE FILED AUG. 6, 2012

Provide a brief description of the nature of the action and result in the district court,
including the type of judgment or order being appealed and the relief granted by the
district court:

- ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SHOW CAUSE FOR CONTEMPT OF
COURT, FILED SEPT. 1, 2017

Indicate whether the case has previously been the subject of an appeal to or original writ
proceeding in the Supreme Court and, if so, the caption and Supreme Court docket

number of the prior proceeding:

- CASE WAS PREVIOUSLY ON APPEAL - JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,
APPEALLANT VS MAYRA ARREGUIN, RESPONDENT - ORDER
DISMISSING APPEAL FILED JULY 10, 2017; SUPREME COURT #73343

Page 2 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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ACTIVE APPEAL PENDING WITH THE SUPREME COURT; JAVIER
RAMIREZ RIVAS, APPELLANT VS MAYRA ARREGUIN, RESPONDENT;
SUPREME COURT NO. 71908

12.  Indicate whether this appeal involves child custody or visitation:

- INVOLVES BOTH CHILD CUSTODY AND VISITATION

13. If this is a civil case, indicate whether this appeal involves the possibility of settlement:
- NOT APPLICABLE.
Dated this 5™ day of September, 2017.

SUSAN MERRIWETHER, Carson City Clerk
885 E. Musser St., #3031
Carson City, NV 89701

Ty -

Page 3 of 3

Case Appeal Statement/Rev. 7/1/09
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CASE NO. 12-DR1-00391 1B . . CRIGINAL
DEPT. NO. 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY i -
=< (%] g
§\ \& L o
MAYRA ARREGUIN, NVE & O
!\ﬁ&; Pope
C ! \\ _—
Petitioner, ANY T o=

VS. \éf \ <
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS,

Respondent.

CD TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
HEARING

OCTOBER 27, 2016

APPEARANCES:
For the Petitioner: MAYRA ARREGUIN
In Pro Per
Carson City, Nevada
For the Defendant: JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS
In Pro Per
Carson City, Nevada
Reported By: Kathy Jackson CSR

Nevada CCR #402
California CCR #10465

CAFPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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CHRISTOPHER KOMAREK
Examination by The Court

Cross-Examination by Mr. Ramirez Rivas

CHRIS BAYER
Examination by The Court

Cross—-Examination by Mr. Ramirez Rivas

MAYRA ARREGUIN

Examination by The Court

2
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OCTOBER 27, 2016, CARSON CITY, NEVADA
-000-

THE COURT: Just for the record, again, this is
Case 12DR100391, in respect to this matter, and we have Mayra
Arreqguin.

THE INTERPRETER: Mayra Arreguin.

THE COURT: And we have an interpreter Jessica
Escobar in respect to that. We also have Mr. Ramirez Rivas
here in respect to this particular matter.

We're here today based upon there was an order
issued by the Supreme Court indicating not changing anything
specifically but indicating that we needed to go ahead under
a case that came out fairly recently called the Lewis V.
Lewis case came out in June, which indicated clearly there
was a need to essentially set forth specific findings in
respect to this particular matter in regards to this Court,
and the Court basically -- Mr. Ramirez, are you going to sit
down or not?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor, I was just
disconnecting the cell phone, yes.

THE COURT: 1In respect to this particular matter.
So we're going to go ahead and the Court's intent is to go
through and basically go through where we are in respect to

this particular matter, how we got here in respect to that,

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

3 908
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and then we also appreciate the counselor Mr. Komarek being
here today and Mr. Bayer, who is the CASA representative in
respect to this particular matter.

Essentially we're concerned primarily with the
two minor children, Eduardo, date of birth 4-13 2006 and
Carlos, date of birth October 9th, 2007, in respect to this
particular matter.

We're here in regards to the visitation in
respect to this particular matter. Previously, this Court
had given parties joint legal custody in respect to this
matter but additionally had given Mayra the primary physical
custody of the children in respect to this particular matter.

I've read the reports provided by CASA and the
report provided by Mr. Komarek -- Komarek?

MR. KOMAREK: Komarek.

THE COURT: Komarek in respect to this particular
matter. Those were both provided to Mr. Ramirez Rivas; is
that correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It's Mr. Ramirez Rivas, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: And you got the reports?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I did.

THE COURT: Okay. I just want to make sure you

received the reports in respect to this particular matter in

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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regards to this case.

Additionally, in regards to this particular
matter, what I would like to do is just —-- at this current
time I did read the reports. I would like at this time,
we'll start with, Mr. Komarek, would you please come forward,
sir, and go ahead and have you raise your right hand and be

SwWOorn.

CHRISTOPHER L. KOMAREK,
called as a witness on behalf of the
Court having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

THE COURT: Please take the witness stand. It's
the far one. At this time the Court is going to ask
questions, and then both parties will be allowed to ask any

follow-up questions if they feel it's necessary.

EXAMINATTON
BY THE COURT:
0. Again, please, sir, state your name.
A. Christopher L. Komarek.
Q. Mr. Komarek, at this time -- and your last name

is spelled K-o-m-a-r-e-k?

A. It is.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
5 910



11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

Q. And what is your occupation?

A. I'm a licensed clinical social worker in private
practice.
Q. Okay. And are you familiar with the two children

in this case, the Ramirez children?

A. I am.

Q. And one of them is Eduardo, date of birth 4-13
2006, and the other one is Carlos, 1s that correct, date of

birth October 9th, 20077

A. Yes.
Q. And how long have you been seeing these children?
A. Approximately three years.

Q. Okay. And how did you start seeing these
children, on what basis?

A. I don't remember the specific referral process
but they showed up as a referral at the agency that I was
working at, and so I did the intake, and they became a part
of my caseload.

Q. And primarily was it arising out of certain abuse
allegations or things that had taken place?

A. It appeared to be arising out of a conflict in a
divorce between Mr. Ramirez and Ms. Arrequi and the
difficulties that the children were having at that time

regarding the divorce and the conflict between the parents.
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0. And based upon that did you believe there was
still a high conflict between the parents?

A. Yes.

Q. And as a result of dealing with these children

over the last three years, you got to know them fairly well?

A. Quite well, Your Honor.
Q. Do you have a good relationship with them?
i Excellent relationship.

Q. Do they feel comfortable with you?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you feel that they —-- they correctly and
truthfully relate to you their feelings?

A. As best as children can, yes.

Q. Given that in regards to that, I note that from
your report —-- and the report that I'm referring to is dated
October 27th, 2016, which is your latest report in regards to
this matter that essentially you feel that in regards to
Carlos that he's made some progress in respect to that and he
doesn't have to continue with therapy in your opinion; is
that correct?

A. It's a temporary recommendation to see how well
he maintains himself over the course of a few months and if
he does to serve as a motivator for his older brother to work

a little harder in therapy to —-

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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Q. It looks to me like the boys are doing well in
school now or better in school now than they were?

A, Last year Carlos did extremely well. He was very
diligent with his academic studies and his homework and
turning things in, and he was highly engaged. This year he
has begun to slack off a little bit, and so I just recently
saw him in therapy, and we began to address his more recent
behavior.

Q. As a result of this particular, your dealings
with the children over a period of three years in their
involvement with their father, Mr. Ramirez, in respect to
that, currently we have a visitation schedule in place in
regards to primarily the two boys, and I think this is
correct in regards to Carlos is every other Friday from 3:00
to 9:00 p.m. and then Eduardo, and that's unsupervised, and
in respect to Eduardo, it's every other Thursday from
4:00 p.m. at the Ron Wood Center and that's supervised. Do
you continue to believe that's a good schedule or should the
schedule be changed and Carlos the time with his father be
extended?

A. There's no indication that a change is necessary
in either direction, either more restrictive or greater for
him.

Q. T did read in the CASA report, you indicated that

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

8 913



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

you at least had indicated as included and tried to create
some conditions that Mr. Ramirez would agree with in respect
to expanding some kind of time period with Carlos on his day
off every other week for eight hours, from 11:00 to

7:00 p.m., including travel time. However, there were some
conditions that you put into play; is that correct?

A. Yeah, that was a recommendation from a few months
ago I believe, Your Honor.

Q. So in respect to trying to go through that, it's
my understanding that basically Mr. Ramirez was okay, but he
had problems with number four which was Mr. Ramirez and
parenting time, there would be no question of Carlos about
his life in his mother's house and about the details of
therapy, and he wouldn't agree to that; is that correct?

A. That I'm not sure of, Your Honor, whether he
would agree or not -- did agree or not.

Q. Well, I've looked through this. Do you have any
feelings in regards to whether or not the boys, obviously, I
think one -~ do you think they want to spend more time with
their father?

A. Neither of them have given that indication to me,
Your Honor.

Q. In respect to Carlos, in regards to his father,

do you think that he's in a safe healthy environment when

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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he's with his father unsupervised?

A. There's nothing to indicate otherwise at this
point, Your Honor.

Q. As far as Eduardo, he has some serious issues in
regards to his Encopresis?

A. Encopresis, vyes.

Q. Has that basically subsided and been taken under
control?

A. Tt is still intermittent. It has not completely
subsided, Your Honor.

Q. In reading your report, it sounds to me like
his -- he has more trauma of his relationship with his father
than Eduardo; is that correct? Maybe I —-

A. Could you say that again, please.

Q. It appears in reviewing the report that at least
Eduardo has more trauma dealing with his relationship with
his father coming out of the divorce and dealing with things;
1s that correct?

A. Yes.

0. Is that because he's a little older and probably
a little more familiar with what was going on than Carlos
was?

A. T don't —— I wouldn't describe his difficulties

to being older. I would ascribe his difficulties to the
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attachment that he had to his father. His level of emotional
sensitivity I believe is greater. His ability to cope —-
effectively cope with his emotions seem -- appears to be more
difficult for him, and he feels quite angry still about the
divorce and the conflict that occurred on a regular basis
between mom and dad.

0. Would you describe the children's relationship
with their mother.

A. Overall quite good. As I noted in this current
report, however, that Eduardo because of the divorce tried to
become man of the family, tried to take over and become boss
of the house, was defiant to his mother and can still be to
some degree disrespectful and defiant, though not
aggressively or particularly openly, just, you know, more
noncompliant kind of things and less willing to follow
through with mom's reguest without her kind of pushing on him
harder.

Q. Do you think she has tried to preclude any
association with the children with their father?

A. I don't believe she's actively or purposely done
that, no, Your Honor.

0. What about the, I guess the -- Mr. Ramirez is a
difficult person I think to deal with in some ways, would you

agree with that?
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A. Yes, Your Honor.

0. And that's based upon the Court's review of this
matter over quite a period. Mr. Ramirez has a belief, at
least in the Court's mind, that he's right and that he to
some extent is not willing to cooperate in some ways. Do you
think that's a fair statement?

A. Yes.

Q. And 1s he difficult for you to talk to or deal
with?

A. He has been in the past. I have had very limited
action with Mr. Ramirez probably in the last 18 months.

Q. Do you think it's important for Eduardo and

Carlos to maintain their relationship as well?

A, I do.

Q. Do they rely on each other?

A. Yes.

Q. Is there anything else you would like to tell the

Court that T haven't covered based upon my review of your
report? 1Is there anything else you think you would like to
add?
A. No, Your Honor. I believe I've covered
everything I think I needed to say in this last report.
THE COURT: Ms. Arreguin, do you have any

particular questions of the counselor you would like to ask?

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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THE INTERPRETER: No, up to the moment, no.

THE COURT: Mr. Ramirez, do you have any
questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I do, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

0. You mentioned that Eduardo did, I mean Carlos did
pretty well last year in school. As a matter of fact he is
the one who went to summer school, so sSorry.

This is the report from August, Your Honor. This
is from Mr. Komarek. I don't know if he wants to read it to
you or if you want to read it yourself.

THE COURT: This is August 26, 20167?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Correct, I don't know if the
Court has a copy of that. I'm surprised that he's not
mentioned it in the last report.

0. He stated on his report that Eduardo has been
wetting himself purposely in his bed to get even with mom

because he cannot play video games, that came from him.

A. Yes.
Q. This year -- go ahead.
A. No, I just agreed with you is all, I'm sorry.

Q. This year brought this to the Court's attention

what the -- January 6th of 2016 that that was the issue.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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Based on that we're here today because the Court believed
that was manipulating the kid. I'm just —-

THE COURT: Sir, this is your time to ask
questions. Ask a question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Go ahead, I'm sorry.

It is just appealing to me that he looks for the
best interest of the children knowing that Eduardo has been
doing this for over six months according to his report.
Nothing was brought up to Mr. Bayer. Nothing was brought up
to me.

THE COURT: Is there a question?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: And I sent an e-mail, and I
say I have some concerns.

THE COURT: Is there a question of this witness.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Why you not send this on time
and provide the Court? You made a statement this year, the
beginning of the year that I was the cause of this. You made
a discovery in August about Eduardo's behavior. Eduardo's
behavior and his grades are showing big time for the last two
years, his grades are dropping. We have the report over the
last two years, and he had no contact with me. His grades
are dropping. That's not in the best interest of the
children. That's not in the best interest of the children to

have mom fighting with him or have him sleep in a wet bed on
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a daily basis, that's not in the best interest of the
children, Mr. Komarek, it's not.

THE COURT: Well, I guess there's a question to
you.

THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what the question is.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question is if
discovery was made in August and according to that report,
Your Honor, there was missed visits. We don't know how many
times she goes and takes the kids to -- to the sessions. It
could be once a month.

THE COURT: Ask a question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I asked the question. I have
some concerns. I have some concerns. I keep sending
e-malls. I need to talk to you. I need to be present at the
sessions. He refuses. Now the discovery is there.

Why didn't you provide this on time?

A. Provide what on time, sir?

Q. The discovery of Eduardo wetting on himself.
It's already, you know, close to November. We going three
months again, in addition to six months of wetting this —-
this kid wetting himself. I know three months since August.

A. What is your question, sir?

Q. Why did you not provide this report on time?

That's my question.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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A. The report is the information as provided as it
1s uncovered in therapy, sir.

Q. You as a social worker, you have by Nevada
statutes that you need to notify within 24 hours of any
abuse, of any kind of abuse towards the children. If you
know that this was happening with Eduardo and his mother, you
have by statutes to have to send this within 24 hours. You
waited three months to tell me this.

A. There's no abuse here, sir.

Q. When you sit there at the beginning of the year
and you accuse me I'm the cause of it because I'm here
defending myself, I'm considered the abuser. What is the
difference with her?

THE COURT: Well, to the extent that you can
answer. I'm not sure what the question is. In your opinion,
let me -- I'll help. To some extent, you obviously had a
report, provided the report. I think the reports are
provided to the Court and probably provided to the Court; is
that correct?

THE WITNESS: The reports are provided to CASA
and CASA distributes as he sees fit.

THE COURT: Right. And at the time that you
basically went -- at the time in August that this took place

in respect to that, did you feel that Eduardo was being
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abused at all?

THE WITNESS: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Basically your report just indicates
you thought he was purposely wetting himself in his bed as
revenge against his mother for following the writer's
recommendation of suspending his access to video games?

THE WITNESS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 1Is that abuse?

THE WITNESS: No, it's not, Your Honor. It's
pure parenting, appropriate parenting.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) According to the
testimony you give to this Court the beginning of the year,
you stated that all I said was a lie. When I presented to
you and sald Eduardo does this because he wants to spend time
with video games, Your Honor, that's not true. So now we
have mom --

A. This is —-

Q. Go ahead.

A. This has nothing to do with Eduardo's wanting to
spend time with you, Mr. Ramirez.

0. It has to do with his Encopresis. She just
triggers more and more the Encopresis for not allowing him to
be little by little, Your Honor. So for the last six months

according to the August report, he and her have been dealing
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with this problem, not me, now from August to almost
November.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. We have a child that is probably sleeping in a
soaked wet pissed bed. I don't think she's buying a mattress
every month. And, Your Honor, if you could issue an order, I
would like CPS to take that bed. I can only imagine that bed
that has been peed on for six months, eight months now. My
question is if this is the reason we're here, I'm the cause
of it. I caused Encopresis. She's causing it.

A. She's not causing it.

0. So what is this report about?

A. Do you think -- okay. You clearly don't
understand what is happening.

Q. I understand what's happening.

A. No, sir.

THE COURT: Let him finish his answer.

THE WITNESS: You don't. I'm sorry, you don't,
okay. When children receive consequences from their parents
for inappropriate behavior as a corrective measure, they move
in a direction from anywhere from understanding that that
consequence 1is designed to gain compliance with a request,
the appropriate request of the parent about their behavior.

Ideally that's their response. They get it. They understand

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

18 923



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

that I did something inappropriate and that I received a
consequence for it and that I should change my behavior and
not do that anymore.

However, not all children respond in that way.
Sometimes they escalate their negative behaviors and begin a
power struggle. That's the first level and first step that
often occurs. Eduardo has done that with his mother
repeatedly over the course of -- over the course of time.

However, because Eduardo is very attached to
electronics and is very attached to video games, over the
course of the last couple of years, his mother and I have
worked together to try and set appropriate consequences for
him to get him to limit his video game activity and to adhere
to other responsibilities such as his academics, as well as

appropriate household chores and other persocnal

responsibilities.
Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) As work?
A. Please stop. However, in this case, okay,

because of Eduardo's attachment to his electronics and to his
video games, he did not respond in a positive way to even
attempting to limit his access, okay, and give him partial
access to video games on occasion. So it was my
recommendation to his mother that she cease allowing him

access to all video games. This has occurred for now over a
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yvear and Mayra has -- Ms. Arrequin has complied with that
request essentially.

Eduardo's response to that removal, okay, appears
to have escalated his Encopresis into a revenge aspect, into
revenge against his mother for her following her parental
responsibilities in eliminating his access to video games in
favor of moving his behavior towards his academics and toward
his other household responsibilities.

0. May I ask a question?

A. No, not yet, okay. This is not a case of abuse
in any way, shape or form, okay. And in August, I discovered
his motivation for the Encopresis. I had long thought that
1t was 1in part of response to his anxiety in dealing with
you. And at least in part, I was mistaken but that's just
part of the therapy process. It's not all completely clear
instantaneously, all right.

So Eduardo's Encopresis has remediated
significantly. He is no longer and has not for a while now
wet the bed on a regular basis or wet himself purposefully,
all right? 1In the last few weeks, it has been one instance,
excuse me, one instance of Encopresis per week is all it's
currently occurring.

So therapy has, again, been able to move him out

of his pattern of revenge or consistent revenge anyway to a
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point where the Encopresis is minimal at this point, and we

are continuing to work towards elimination of it completely.

Q. May I ask a

question? Once again we're here

because the testimony that you did and you provided to the

Court, that I was the cause of it.

not even involved according to the August report.

the cause of it,

Mr. Bayer back in November,

from me because I cause

she 1is.

On this new picture, I'm
I'm not
According to the report from

2014, I was alienating Eduardo

the Encopresis. What is the

difference? She's causing it.

A. Sir, again —-

Q. Six months -- may I finish? I let you finish,
may 17?

A. Sure.

Q. Okay. Do you recommend that for both the kids to

go to work with Mayra's boyfriend?

THE. COURT:

MR. RAMIREZ

THE COURT:
you had which basically

MR. RAMIREZ
question.

THE COURT:

That's a different question.
RIVAS: This is my only chance.
Let's deal with the first question

RIVAS: Let's go back to the

Listen to me, Mr. Ramirez.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

CAPITOL REPORTERS
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THE COURT: It deals primarily with the
differentiation between the early problems that Eduardo had
and it continued on, and then they changed at least from what
I'm reading in the report, it changed at some point in time.
So the question is what is the difference, do you understand
that?

THE WITNESS: The difference is that Eduardo has
chose a path of negative response to the consequences put 1in
place by his mother at my recommendation for his
inappropriate behavior.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Fair enough.

A. Okay.

0. I have all of the reports of the last two years.

A. His responses to you are not based on parental
action as a result of implementing consequences for
inappropriate behavior. His response to you is based upon
your anger, your conflict with his mother and with others,
your physical aggression towards him and your physical
aggression toward his mother, all clearly documented.

Q. I abused her physically?

THE COURT: Ask him a question. If you have a
question, you can ask him.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) I'm just going through

every report that he's written for the last two and a half
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years. In August, all this time I've been saying Eduardo
lies (inaudible). When I exercise my discipline —-
THE COURT: You're arguing to me and, again, you
need to ask --
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It kills me that he says one
thing.
THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any —-
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Like, he's not looking for
the best interest of Eduardo.
0. What is the best interest for you right now,
knowing that Eduardo eventually will go back to this?
A. Will go back to what, sir?
Q. To wetting himself. We don't have he continues
to do that. Do you know that? How many times this month

have you seen him?

A. How many times this month have I seen him?
0. Yes.
A. This is October. I believe I've seen him three

times this month so far.

Q. Three times. I was told once.

A. No, sir, this week, last week.

Q. It's been documented.

A. This week, last week and the week before.

Q. For August for other wvisits, we have a Court
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order it has to be weekly. How are we going to solve this
problem when she misses the appointments? When you cancel on
her at the last minute, how are we going to accomplish this?

A. When whom cancels on whom at the last minute,
sir?

Q. You two. I want to be part of this. If I'm not
causing him Encopresis, why am I not welcome in your office?
I have a right, not physical right but legal right to be in
my kids' lives. Why is it you don't want me in your office?

A. Talk to Judge Russell about your access, sir. I
have no power to change your access to your children.

Q. I ask you, I ask you in an e-mail, I want to be
part of the sessions.

A. I know what you asked, sir. I know I did not
respond to you.

Q. Was it granted?

A. No.

Q. What happened to my father rights?

A. Please talk to the Court.

THE COURT: I'm going to object as it calls for a
legal conclusion. There's a prior order that we indicated in
respect to this matter. So, again, this is -- the point
isn't for you to argue with him. The point is to ask pointed

questions to help or assist you in respect to this matter.
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And, again, from the Court's perspective, this has been going
on for quite a period of time. If we go back to the very —--
you can't take one specific instance and somehow come up with
some kind of point in August or anything.

What you have to do, and this is my question, 1if
you go back over the history in respect to this particular
matter, there was a significant issue in regards to
Mr. Ramirez, at least my reading of everything, in regards to
Carlos basically —-- excuse me, in regards to Eduardo that
basically was having some issues in regards to him having
problems in regards to his conduct and respect to that as
you've indicated.

In your report that you just did, it says the
following language, every time Mr. Ramirez overreacts to a
situation involving his children, the children's anxiety is
reignited and heightened and negative behaviors result. Can
you explain that?

THE WITNESS: Yes, Your Honor. In the most
recent example of Mr. Ramirez discovering the scar on
Eduardo's left hand, I believe it is from a playground
accident, he demanded -- of course, as the Court is well
aware, he demanded to take Eduardo to a doctor for a healed
injury.

When that kind of conflict is reignited, it puts

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
25 930



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

the children in the middle between what mom is attempting to
do as the full time parent, primary parent and what father is
attempting to do in stirring essentially the emotions of the
entire family, and children work to please both sides of
their family. They don't want to have to choose sides.

But Mr. Ramirez by his actions, by these types of
actions is literally driving his children away from him
because they don't want to have to make a choice, and they
don't want to be caught in the conflict between the parents.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Can I ask a question?

A. And Eduardo, quite frankly, is and has been for
the past couple of years smart enough and aware enough to be
embarrassed for his father's actions in public.

Q. Can I ask you a question?

THE COURT: Go ahead and ask him.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Do you see the cut on
Eduardo's hand?

A. I'm sorry?

Q. Do you see the cut on Eduardo's hand?

A. I've looked at it briefly but, no, I didn't

Q. Do you know how deep it was?
A. No.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Did you get to see it, Your
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Honor?
THE COURT: I'm aware of the nurse's report
that --
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Would you like to see it when
I saw 1t?
THE COURT: Okay. Any further questions,
Mr. Ramirez, dealing with --

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) My question is he showed
me this through a supervised visit. I had no access to
Eduardo at all. Are you to say that I caused this, on what
grounds you say that?

A. That you caused what?

Q. You said that this particular cut, I created this
big, big, big, big, big thing over the kids.

A. Yes.

0. And what brings you say that?

A. On what grounds do I say that? The fact that I
believe Mr. Bayer went back to the nurse to ask specifically
what she had said to you that was a response from her that
essentially said i1if you would like to take her or if you
choose to take your son to the doctor, you may but it's not
an emergency and yet you treated it as if it almost were an
emergency. In fact, you petitioned I believe the Court to

allow you to take —-
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Q. (Inaudible) pay attention to cuts? Are you aware
of the procedure for first cuts -- I mean for cuts this deep,
the fact that the wound was two months 0ld? I'm a certified
CPR and first aid, and I have certification. Eduardo is
going to be 11 years old. He had tetanus shot when he was
first born. Tetanus shot should be given after five years,
the size of that wound. That was my concern.

The nurse did not have the advice to give to
Eduardo, being that 1t happened outside of school, this is
what the original words from her to me, and Mr. Bayer can
back me up on this. I'm not the real nurse for this
building. The fact that it happened outside of that school
during summertime, I'm not legally giving you anything. You
want to take him, take him, okay? If it didn't happen on
school grounds, I have nothing to give you. You want to take
him take him. T relayed that to Mr. Bayer. I said this is
what the nurse said. He went back to the principal, and,
Mr. Bayer, the principal said she has to see Eduardo.

THE COURT: 1Is there a question?

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question is you said
that I created this. This is the event that took place.

A. I didn't say you created this.

THE COURT: He didn't say that.

THE WITNESS: What I said is -- I'm sorry, Your
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Honor, I can stop.

THE COURT: No, that's fine.

Do you have any other guestions of him?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I'm just —- can I defend
myself? I'm not causing any of this.

THE COURT: Do you have any further questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, I have one last
question.

Q. Do you recommend the kids to go to work with
Mayra's boyfriend? Was that your recommendation to send the
kids to work to earn money for video games? What was the
case that was the recommendation?

A. Oh, oh, oh, oh, this is interesting. Your sons
took a tablet I believe that one of your relatives gave them.

Q. It was a video game, not a tablet.

A. Tablet, video game, I'm not exactly sure, an
electronic device.

Q. All right.

A. They took it to school.

Q. The Boys and Girls Club.

A. And then they took it to the Boys and Girls Club
after that or perhaps it was just the Boys and Girls Club,
you're right, it could have been. Just summertime, so they

took it to the Boys and Girls Club against the rules of the
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household, okay? It got stolen.
Q. My question is do you recommend them to go to
school?
THE COURT: Let him finish his answer, Mr.
Ramirez.
Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Did you go to --
THE COURT: Did you hear me? Let him -- if you
ask him a guestion, let him finish his answer. Go ahead.
THE WITNESS: It was stolen. As a result of the
boys not following the rules and, of course, taking this
video game, this electronic device and having it stolen, I
felt that the appropriate consequence would be for them to
repay you slash your relative for the cost of that device.
One of the recommendations, one of the ways for
them to be able to do that would be to earn money by working
with Louise, okay. Louise is Ms. Arrequi's boyfriend,
fiance, I'm not sure at this point the specifics of their
relationship.
So to answer your question, did I suggest it
might be a possibility, yes, I did.
0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Do you know what
happened?
A. Do I what?

0. Do you know how many times it happened?
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A. Do I know how many times what happened?

Q. They went to work.

A. I'm not sure since I made that recommendation
that they went to work at all.

Q. Is that a safe recommendation for a
nine-year-old -- an eight-year-old and an ten-year-old to be
working in a stranger's house and in the wrong neighborhood,
was that a good recommendation?

A. Under the supervision of a trusted adult, I'm not
sure I see a problem, Your Honor.

Q. Why not, when the state and federal law say the
minimum wage for them to work on a farm is 14 years old.

A. This is not that kind of situation, sir.

0. An individual that provides services for another
individual is a contractor. He has to have some kind of
insurance for his employees or her employees, okay. Putting
those kids at risk like that is not acceptable. I have --

still have legal rights, and I have a say 1f they go or not.

A. Okay.
Q. Was that a good recommendation?
A. T believe it's an appropriate recommendation.

Q. Would you take liability if it continues to
happen? Will you take any liability? The kids get cut with

whatever they use on the job, will you take full
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respeonsibility for your recommendation?

THE COURT: Again, I'm going to object, that's
not his responsibility.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Well, this is the
recommendation that he's given mom.

THE COURT: He indicated that he made a
suggestion in a way on how to pay somebody back and what
happened in respect to that.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: My family can pay it back.

THE COURT: 1In respect to him -- in respect to
that, do you have any additional questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I just see this pattern that
he sets some rules that are not proper and for the benefit of
the kids.

THE COURT: You can go back.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Your Honor. May I
return to my practice?

THE COURT: You may.

(Witness excused.)

THE COURT: Mr. Bayer, we're going to call you up
at this time.

This isn't about arguing with him, Mr. Ramirez,
whether it's good or bad, and I understand your point, and I

think you made a very good point and T believe that. So

CAFITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

32 937



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

sitting there arguing with him doesn't do anything else.

Mr. Bayer, please come forward. Please raise

your right hand to be sworn.

CHRIS BAYER,
called as a witness on behalf of the
Court having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY THE COURT:

Q. Please take the witness stand. Please state your

full name, and spell your last name, please.

A. Chris Bayer, B-a-y-e-r.
Q. Mr. Bayer, please, state your position.
A. I'm the CASA assigned to the Ramirez boys,

Eduardo and Carlos.

Q. Okay, thank you. Have you been involved in this

case for some time?

A. Some time, yes.
0. Do you recall back when you started in this case?
A. It's been a couple of years. I would have to

look and see which year it was.

Q. The Court appointed you as a Court appointed
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special advocate, correct?

A. That's correct.

0. And your job is to basically look after the boys
and make sure they are in a safe environment and to report to
the Court in respect to this particular matter in regards to
their conduct, how things are going and make recommendations
to some extent on how we should handle the visitation to deal
with the boys; is that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. And during that process and throughout that
process have you felt that you've communicated well with the
boys?

A. Yes.

0. Do you think they have communicated honestly and

straight forward with you?

A. Yes.

0. Have you communicated with Ms. Arreguin?

A. On occasion I have talked to her, vyes.

Q. And on occasion, you've had to basically tell her

that you felt she needed to change some of her ways; is that
correct?

A. Yes, that's correct.

0. And I've reported and noted that essentially you

felt that she needed to comply with the visitation orders of
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the Court and she needed to make sure she made sure those

children got to those visitations, correct?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. Have you had to deal with Mr. Ramirez?

A. I have.

Q. In dealing with Mr. Ramirez, would you say he 1is

an interesting, difficult person to deal with?

A. I'm not sure those would be my words.
0. What would your words be?
A. I think Mr. Ramirez loves his children and they

love him. I think he struggles to create positive
interactions with the world and with his children and that's
(inaudible) .

0. Do you believe there's a significant level of
conflict between the parents?

A. There is conflict, vyes.

Q. Do you feel that Ms. Arreguin is adequately
taking care of the children's needs?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Do you think the children are in a good
environment with her?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Do you believe that she's the one that should

have these children on a physical basis?
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A. Yes, I do.

0. Do you believe that essentially that part of the
issues in regards to dealing with the children by and through
Mr. Ramirez deal with his ability to basically deal with
things and not overemphasize things I guess is the word I
would use. I mean, things become big problems with him?

A, That's correct.

Q. In regards to this issue, in regards to the cut
on the hand, did you get involved with respect to that?

A. Yes, I did.

0. In regards to getting involved with the cut on
the hand and in regards to this, did you have the opportunity
to talk to the school nurse?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Do you think that there was a need, emergency
need in this case for him to go to the doctor?

A. That was the question to the school nurse, and I
talked to the school nurse and talked to the school principal
and talked to the school nurse again, asking the question
(inaudible), and there was no recommendation from the school
nurse that the child needed to see that Eduardo needed to go
to the doctor.

0. It wasn't an emergency then?

A. I would define emergency as a recommendation. We
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had -- we had had a previous hearing in which we had had
health concerns or medical concerns by the school nurse, and
the school nurse had made a recommendation to Ms. Arreguin
that Eduardo go to the doctor, and Ms. Arreguin had not
followed through. So I was —— I was concerned that this
might be the case again. This was not the case in this
instance. The nurse did not recommend so I did not see an
emergency.

Q. In regards to, you know, the children and their
ability to maintain a relationship with each -- with each
other, the two boys, do you think the two boys get along
well?

A, I think they do. I worry sometimes that -- I
mean, they have -- as they started this case, Carlos was
young, and Eduardo was the older brother, and I think some of
the way this has played out is Eduardo is the older brother
and so this —-- this case -- this conflict impacts them a
little bit differently.

Q. You've been involved as the Court's been involved
for a number of years in respect to this particular case in
regards to that. We've had a lot of hearings, wouldn't you
agree?

A. Yes.

Q. And every one of those hearings we sought to try

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

37 942



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

to do what's best for the children, at least from the Court's
standpoint I think and that's what we tried to do I think as
a CASA representative, your recommendations have been
primarily followed to a certain extent based upon what is
best for these children. Do you believe that's the case?

A. Yes, and I note that we did have a hearing in
which the Court attempted to move this forward last -- for
last summer and it was the beginning of last summer to
increase time. Mr. Ramirez talked about the difficulty of
seeing Carlos after work, and the Court had set in place a
guideline that would make possible through Mr. Komarek with
recommendation from him, Carlos having Mr. Ramirez and Carlos
having his day off so Mr. Komarek with input from me and back
and forth, we worked out a list of the conditions.

The Court wanted a recommendation. Mr. Komarek
wanted the conditions on Mr. Ramirez to agree to those
conditions, and there was some detail there because in
particular I wanted the communication from Mr. Ramirez about
his day off to be very clear to Ms. Arreguin because so that
she would know clearly when his day was off in advance and he
would determine that.

Mr. Komarek wanted Mr. Ramirez to agree to those
conditions, and he had trouble with .4 where the concern was

that he not talk to the boys about Carlos, about things going
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on in Ms. Arreguin's house, and I repeatedly asked
Mr. Ramirez to please agree to the conditions. It seemed
fairly simple to me that he simply say yes, that those go to
the Court and as requested by the Court, and that Carlos have
the ability to spend longer times with his father.

So I appreciate the Court's efforts and
Mr. Komarek's efforts in trying to move that forward. And,
again, Mr. Ramirez was focused on a problem that really
wasn't a problem 1n a sense. I didn't see it as something
that needed to be argued. It was an easy thing to agree to,
and so I think the Court has made steps to try to move this
forward.

0. In regards to that particular issue, it seems to
me that it's important that he needs to deal with his own
life and his own life with the children and not her life with
the children, what's going on with her life, right? I think
that would be an important step.

A. That's correct.

Q. He seems to dwell a large extent on things that
happen that he wants to somehow put her in a bad light so
that makes him look somehow better or something like that and
yet these things are not significant. Is that a fair
statement?

A. That's correct, and I would add that I think it
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makes -- as in today's discussion, it makes for a very
complicated long and rambling argument for problems that are
fairly simple. When I see Mr. Ramirez, I consistently
encourage him to have positive interactions with his
children, and I think the -- it's almost that simple
sometimes.

Q. Yet the Court feels the same. It seems to me he
has a difficulty basically just moving on and just living
with the kids and enjoying them in a capacity and moving on,
getting over what happened in his divorce and that. Is that
fair too?

A. And just general -- generally being a positive
presence to them. As this case began, I was talking to
Mr. Ramirez about how much Eduardo really looks up to him and
is really sensitive to him. He's a very sensitive boy and
really wants his father's approval.

0. A lot of this started based upon and I'm going
back to the very beginning when there was an incident at the
Catholic church that took place after the service and it
resulted at and basically Mr. Ramirez was reprimanding
Eduardo and basically hitting him in respect to that, do you
recall that?

A. Yes, there have been -- I think there were two

incidents, another one at the library, and I could add that
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the other day --

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I interrupt just for the
record, Your Honor?

THE COURT: 1In a minute. I'll give you an
opportunity.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay.

THE COURT: 1I'll give you an opportunity.

THE WITNESS: And I could add the other day what
was most disturbing in my conversations around the scar on
Eduardo's hand was the nurses at the school's concern. She
expressed to me —- she brought it up to me. She said I'm
concerned that he's interrogating Eduardo and -- and so this
incident, once again, led to very -- very negative emotions
going on and unnecessary —- unnecessary negative emotions
going on around Eduardo, and that reenforces all of the past.

Q. (BY THE COURT:) Well, I read the balance of your
report basically and it indicates the current custody and
parenting time order reduces both boys' exposure to
Mr. Ramirez's anxiety with potential for anger to an
acceptable point according to the boys' therapist in regards
to that. So the current visitation schedule, do you think is
appropriate?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. And if we -- if we had to expand that and is
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there a concern that basically we would be back with
different problems with the boys, do you think that?

A. Well, I think we can remember that Mr. Komarek,
we had this discussion at the beginning of the summer about
potentially expanding Carlos, his time on Mr. Ramirez's day
off, and Mr. Komarek has left now. I -- I have some sadness
or regret that that was not able to occur because it would
be -- it was a step that the therapist had —-- had looked at
and the Court had looked at to move things forward, and
Mr. Ramirez had kind of forestalled it, but I -- I think the
-— the current schedule is acceptable to the therapist, and
I'm going to defer to that.

O. This is about what's in the best interest of
these children in respect to this particular matter and,
again, Ms. Arreguin has primary physical custody in respect
to that. Do you feel that's the appropriate place where we
should be?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Mr. Ramirez, do you have any questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Just to clarify, Your Honor,
are you talking about the judge in Gardnerville? None of
that happened. The smack that Eduardo got from me happened
in Carson by CVS, just for the record. Some of the facts

that you presented here, I'm afraid I should move this case
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to another venue because some of this facts, enough, real,
are not real. This push to Eduardo to the nurse happened
once. I was told by the lady ——
THE COURT: 1Is there a question?
0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question --
THE COURT: You can have all of the argument you
want.
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is not an argument.
Once again —--
THE COURT: I want you to ask him a question.
Ask him a question. If you have a question, the question
would be —-
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:
Q. How many of this do you know? How many of this
facts do you know?
A. I would need to go -- this case has been going on

for years, Mr. Ramirez. I think you may be correct about the

location.
Q. Okay.
A. I would need to go back and look at the record to

see where the events had taken place.
Q. My personal point, when we take the stand, we

need to count with real facts, real facts.
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THE COURT: Well, the question I'll ask —-

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) The question to you 1is

the same as what's provided -- was asked by Mr. Komarek. You

get a report from August?

A. I'm sorry?

0. You get the same report from August?

A. I don't have that report with me.

Q. You sent it to me.

A. I believe T sent you all of the reports.
Q. Did you have a chance to look at it?

I'm sorry, Your Honor, if I direct to you, I'm
not a lawyer. I don't intend to be a lawyer.

THE COURT: I'm trying to get you to focus on
questions, and I'll give you all of the time you want to
argue.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I just want to present the
true facts, okay. It's not an argument, but give me some
real facts. I know the whole truth behind 1it.

Q. So based on this report, is that in the best
interest of the Eduardo to continue this way?

A. Is continuing what?

0. The argument with mom and pretend to, you know,
get even with her, is that in the best interest?

A. Is it in the -- if I understand your question,

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

44

949




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

you're asking me if it's in Eduardo's best interest to

arque —-—
Q.
A.
Q.

once again,

To continue living with her?
—-— to live with his mother and --
We have a child that for the last six months,

close to nine now being revengeful and

disrespectful to mom because he's not allowed to play video

games. He wets on himself.

He slips in the bed that he peed

on the night before or that morning. He goes back to the

same bed.

A,

>

? ©

Does he —-- does he go back to the same bed?
Have you been to the house?

Have you?

I ask you to go over there.

You're asking me --

You haven't seen this bed for the last year?

You're asking me if Ms. Arreguin leaves him in a

Yes.

Have you asked me this before?

Yes, several times.

You've asked me if he is sleeping in a wet bed?
Please, continue and finish your sentence.

I don't recall being asked if he was sleeping in
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a wet bed. But if you're asking me now if it's in his
interest if he's wetting his bed to be with his mother, I
don't know that he's been sleeping in a wet bed.

Q. And why not?

A. I don't go over there every night.

Q. If you see this report, what comes to your mind?
I'11l tell you what comes to my mind as a father.

A. That his mother -- that he's been purposefully
wetting himself in his bed as revenge against his mother.

Q. And what is the picture that you see?

A. That she's giving him rules and he doesn't like
them.

Q. When I provide Eduardo with rules and he acted
this way, what was your recommendation to the Court?

A. And this is in reference to which instance?

Q. What was the recommendation to the Court in my,
same way that Eduardo was acting towards me, what was your
recommendation to the Court?

A. If T think T understand the question correctly,
you're asking me about your reaction to —-

Q. No, I'm asking you because this was presented --

THE COURT: Let him finish the question. Just
let him answer the question.

THE WITNESS: I think what you're asking me is
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about the instance when you were asking him to put on his
seatbelt and he didn't.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) No.

A. And you were making a rule to him to put on the
seatbelt, which was appropriate.

0. That was not my question.

A. Okay.

Q. According to Mr. Komarek's reports, Eduardo being
around me, causing him to have Encopresis, just my sole
presence, it was a trigger for him.

A. Where does Mr. Komarek say your presence caused
that?

Q. They have reports.

A. Can you show me a report where your presence?

Q. Sure, but back to my question. We have a mother
and a child at each other pretty much on a daily basis. She
says this is my rule, do not play video game and that's it,
end of story so that triggers Eduardo to go and pee on
himself or goes to bed and pees on himself in a bed that's
wet, and this is for the last six months, once again, close
to nine or close to ten. What was your recommendation when
Eduardo was peeing when he was with me once a week?

A. This discovery was made in August.

0. Correct.
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A. And now we're in --

Q. Going to November.

A. Okay. And so you're saying he's been peeing in
his bed since August.

Q. Read the report, Mr. Bayer.

A. It says it was discovered in August that he was
peeing in his bed.

0. Over the last six months.

A. Oh, over the course of the last six months or so.

Q. And we had the hearing in January.

A. And the reason was revenge, yes. And I think
that question was well asked to Mr. Komarek, and he explained
that -- you know, my take on this -- let me give you my take
on this which is --

Q. Please answer the question. What was your
recommendation to the Court when Eduardo was doing that with
me?

A. You asked my reaction with --

THE COURT: Mr. Ramirez, we're not going to argue
with anybody. Let him answer and you can —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: He hasn't answered it.

THE WITNESS: I'm trying to. My answer to this
is -- my reaction to this then and now is that Eduardo from

well before that six months had developed a pattern of
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using against his mother.

But the development of those -- of those
reactions, those physical reactions did not come —-- the
beginning of that did not come in the context of him -- his
resistance to his mother's rules. The beginning of those
physical reactions came in the context of his anxiety as a
result of your actions and your -- and the overall divorce
and the way in which you through your actions, anxiety and
overreactions to him kept the conflict of the divorce going.

Now, years later, let's not forget how long this
has been going on, years later, he has this same reaction
which Mr. Komarek is saying on this day, he's now seeing as
Eduardo using purposefully against his mother. He's
developed this as a tool. So it didn't begin with his
resistance to his mother. It was there when this -- it was
actually going on when this case began and at that time, this
wasn't a resistance to his mother's rules. This was conflict
between the parents, and that conflict has been kept alive
and gotten worse and continues.

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) We have a history of
this. We have a history of the kids having nightmares
because the kids saw me getting arrested. It's well

documented.
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A. Whose fault 1s it that you got arrested?
Q. It was my fault. I was not charged for the crime
though. I'm not a criminal. I'm not a child abuser. You

got the proof that I was charged with child abuse?

A. You saw 1it.
Q. You saw it?
A. They saw it. You're saying they saw it.

Q. That's not —-

A. That wasn't the beginning of it either.

Q. We're not going to argue, Mr. Bayer. I want you
to point out the facts. The report, okay, after I was
arrested, both of them have nightmares. They asked to see
me. The Court saw the need for them to see me and say, okay,
we are going back to the same. You told me the rules to set
for the boys. During that time, both of them came and say my
uncle hits me, okay. Based on that and we've never hear
Sergeant (inaudible) testimony or not. It's still up in the
air, okay, so he was hit.

A. Yes. What's the question?

Q. Okay. So my line ended when the kids start
asking for me. I was not the cause of any of the problems.
Now, after that, this is a reality. This is what now you
start focusing on, the relationship with their mom and

Eduardo and what is going on. Forget everything I done in
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the past, forget about it. Don't dwell on it.

A. You're asking me not to remember what happened?

0. Not to dwell on it. Now we have to focus on
what's going on in this house because for the last six months
we have the situation and the recommendation.

THE COURT: Well, I'm just —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Go ahead.

THE COURT: I don't know if there's a question
there. Do you have any further questions?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: He never answered my
question, Your Honor.

Q. The question is you came here —-- I was trigger
for Eduardo's Encopresis. I was the cause of it. Now we
have a report that points to her.

A. What is the question?

Q. What is your recommendation, for this boy to
remain with her?

A. Yes.

Q. Based on this, 1s that in the best interest of
Eduardo to continue living with her?

A. It is in the best interest of Eduardo.

Q. Why is that?

A. Why is that, yes, I will explain why. Thank you.

It 1s in the best interest because while there have been —-
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there has been parenting problems by both you and
Ms. Arreguin, she has made efforts to change her parenting
approaches.

Instead -- when this case began and I believe it
began with a referral to Mr. Komarek for the boys because of
the conflict and because of struggles she was having of
parenting, she began working to change the way in which she
parented and has been documented to have successfully done
that to the point where for example, she does not dwell on
the negative. She creates appropriate consequences with help
from a therapist.

She -- and their resistance to that -- to those
well implemented rules by a parent comes because I believe
they continue to perceive that somehow they can -- Eduardo
perceives he can somehow get around the rules. You do not
support her parenting rules. She creates these rules and
you're here criticizing her. So if you're criticizing her
constantly, what message are you sending to Eduardo? If you
would support her rules, perhaps he would not think that
there was a way out of those rules, but he does think there's
a way out of those rules.

Q. Mr. Bayer?
A. No, let me finish my answer. He thinks there's a

way out of those rules, and so he resists her, and he's now
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learned to use his physical reactions against her by
constantly keeping this conflict going, you undermine their
sense of well-being. You undermine her parenting, and then
you do that in an effort to prove how good you are, and all
you need to do is focus on you and what you do.

Q. May I?

THE COURT: If you have a question, ask him a
question. No argument. Just ask him a question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It's not an argument. This
is -—— I see this as a setup. She has not asked a question to
Mr. -—-

THE COURT: Okay. If you don't have a question.

Do you have any questions of Mr. Bayer?

THE INTERPRETER: No, sir.

THE COURT: Arguing with him or arguing and
everything, it doesn't do any good, Mr. Ramirez, with
Mr. Bayer.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: He agrees with the kids going
to work, okay? I'm not good with that.

THE COURT: TIs that a question to him?

Q. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) Yeah, why do you agree
to that?

THE COURT: One more question. Do you agree with

the kids going to work with Louise, is that his name? I will
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tell you the Court doesn't agree with that. T don't think
that's a good -- unless there's safety boundaries and safety
put in. If it is just to go over there and be with him, I
don't know. Mr. Bayer?

THE WITNESS: Mr. Ramirez raised the question.
They asked me -- he asked me, he said Louise is going to
work. And I asked him what is the concern? And he said but
Louise —-- but they are going to work. And I -- I thought
perhaps they were going to work because sometimes kids go to
work to see what adults are doing at work. I didn't really
have -- I couldn't really get from him what the concern was.

0. (BY MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:) 1Is that in the best

interest of the children?

THE COURT: That's fine. I understand the issue.

Thank you, Mr. Bayer.

(Witness excused.)

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I'm not —-- Your Honor?

THE COURT: Mr. Ramirez, again, I allowed you —-—

Ms. Arreguin, do you have any argument? And T
guess I'm going back a long period of time in respect to this
case and everything else. My question to you -- please raise

your right hand to be sworn.
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MAYRA ARREGUIN,
called as a witness on behalf of the
Court having been first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:

Q. I want to know how are the boys doing at this
point in time? Are they doing fine?

A. I think that they are doing well other than the
little conduct problems that (inaudible) has. That's
something we're working on. It's difficult. I'm not
perfect. I try to do the best that I can. As you said, 1it's
been many years now of dealing with this problem between
Mr. Ramirez and myself disputing what really is practically
the custody. All I can say is that I will always do what 1is
best for my children, and I believe I demonstrated that up to
this point. They have a home. They have their house. They
have their room. They have their beds.

Q. Do they have their own rooms?

A. Yes, correct. Well, in one room both of them
sleep.

Q. Well, that's what I mean, both boys have their

Own room?
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A. Yes. I don't know what else to say. There have
been so many points raised.

Q. What I would like to ask you about, the cut on
his hand, did he end up ever going to the doctor or was it
taken care of?

A. When the wounds happened, I didn't take him
initially to the doctor, later I took him. They have their
visits, their annual checkups like when they get sick or when
Mr. Ramirez gets worried over something and I have to take
them to get him out of the doubt of the boys. I took care of
that wound. And, in fact, the boy has Jjust seen the
pediatrician, and there's no problem with him. He's up to
date on his shots. I see no problem. Children have
accidents. They are children. Sometimes it's out of my
hands to deal with that.

Q. Let me ask, so it ended up the doctors didn't
have to treat it?

A. No, just a wound that I had to take care of.

Q. In regards to the children going to work, can you
explain that to me. I don't understand. In regards to going
to work, are they just going to hang out or what's going on?

A. It was just on that occasion because of the
recommendation of Mr. Bayer. I think it was a good

suggestion because that way they can learn about
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responsibility to take care of their things, and they can
realize that things cost money, and so they have to be
responsible and careful with their things and that does cause
effort to have things.

0. What are they doing at work? What were they
doing?

A. Louise is my current partner, and he works in
yards. The jobs that he does are gardening. He wouldn't do
something that they couldn't do or hard job or difficult job.
And the time they went with him, it wasn't a long day. He
knew it was just a little while that he was going to be
working just to teach them to be responsible.

Q. How many times did they go with him?

Aa. A couple of times.

Q. Thank you.

Is there anything else you want to tell the
Court?

A. Oh, I would like to say lots of things. I don't
think what Mr. Ramirez —-— I don't care what Mr. Ramirez
thinks. I'm going to go back to the child support point. He
talks about being responsible, that he wants the best for his
children, but he isn't responsible. That's the money
responsibility that he has towards his children. . They have

needs and if it weren't right now because of Louise's help,
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the children would not have what they need. I'm not working.
I've just had a baby which is why I'm not working. If he's
being responsible for the necessities with the children's
needs, I feel that he's fulfilling the role of a father in
terms of what they need, and he helps me to take care of
them, and he looks out for their well-being for their best
interests.

Q. Is he current on his child support?

A. No. Remember the last court date we had, you had
given him a month to get up-to-date with the payments. I
have not received a single payment. I sent a message to
Mr. Ramirez asking him when he was going to be up-to-date
with the payments he had to give me because the due date had
already passed by which he had to do it, and I told him -- I
told him that I would notify child support. And he said,
well, go ahead and do it.

And so I went to the office. I asked because
supposedly he said —-- he had said that he had a credit with
them. I don't know how or why. He no longer has it. The
social worker said that she has already tried to explain to
him that he is a person who is closed off and refuses to
understand. She said was that they were going to see if he
had started working to garnish his wages.

0. The last order of the Court, this was an issue
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and he made the same argument to the Court with respect to
that he had a credit and we went through it all, and the
Court's order was very clear in respect to this matter

that -- that defendant stated he has tried to pay plaintiff
and provide an envelope with 350 basically, but he owes
approximately $1,050 for May, June and July child support.
Did you ever receive that back, $1,050 from him?

A. No, Your Honor. The only thing I received was
the check that he handed to me at the last court date.

Q. Okay. And we gave him a credit of $70, so his
total arrearages by the order was $980 that he was to provide
to you. Additionally, pursuant to the Court order, he was to
provide to the Court proof of his income within 30 days of
July 13th, 2016.

Mr. Ramirez, have you ever provided any proof of
your income prior within 30 days?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I did give my copies to the
lady up front.

THE COURT: When did you do that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Right after we had the court
hearing. The day I picked up the paperwork, I gave them
that. I sent an e-mail prior.

THE COURT: What is that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is the e-mail. TI've
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been sending her e-mails about this money. According to
child support, the $1,000 that she was supposed to get, they
didn't give it to her because now she has TANF. She's
receiving TANF. Now she wants TANF and she wants my
assistance, and I set up an appointment with child support
because according to them, she's alone in the household with
the kids. Her significant other is not even part of the TANF
thing.

THE COURT: That doesn't matter.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's okay. I know where
I'm coming from with this money. I sent an e-mail trying to
give the money. I asked for an address. She did not give me
that. Every time we change the kids, she drops the kids and
it's like off she go.

THE COURT: Have you paid the $980°?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I have the money.

THE COURT: That's not the question.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Who do I pay it to?

THE COURT: Have you paid her the money?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: ©No, I have not paid the
money.

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No, I have not paid the

money.
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THE COURT: That was part of the Court order. So
you haven't done that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I have not done it. I have
it.

THE COURT: Where is the proof of your earnings?
How much do you make?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Your Honor, I don't have it.
I'1l bring it to you tomorrow or later this afternoon, okay?
I don't have proof or income. As a matter of fact, my hours
willl be cut for this winter but the money, I have it.

THE COURT: I want to know what your gross
monthly income is.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: 1I'll give it to you within
24 hours. I want an address so I can send this money to her.
I'm not going to expose myself and --

THE COURT: Well, (inaudible) same ballpark so to
speak.

What's your physical -- he knows where you live,
right?

You know her address.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: And what happened last time?
Did I not show you a certified sent back to me.

THE COURT: You sent it in a manner that clearly

indicated that proof she received it.
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MR. RAMIREZ

RIVAS: You read the e-mail, Your

Honor. I'm asking the same question.

THE COURT:

How hard is it to write out a check

or give her a money order for the full amount that you owe?

THE INTERPRETER: Because he doesn't have the

money.
MR. RAMIREZ
what way --
THE COURT:
MR. RAMIREZ
difficult.
THE COURT:

MR. RAMIREZ
THE COURT:
that you owe her and do

MR. RAMIREZ

RIVAS: Your Honor, I asked how and

How difficult is --

RIVAS: How difficult, it's not

Okay. Make it real simple.

RIVAS: It's not difficult.

Get a money order. Send her the $970
it right away.

RIVAS: I'll do it within the month,

Your Honor. I have to take care of my disabled father now.

THE COURT:

MR. RAMIREZ

THE COURT:
continue to live in the
before?

MR. RAMIREZ

THE COURT:

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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You live with your mother and father?
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RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT: And yo

RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT: And yo

RAMTIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT: And th

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE COURT:

Three bedrooms,

Yes.
ur brother.
Yes.
u?
Yes.
ere's two bedrooms, correct?
Your Honor.

Three,

okay. I thought

there was only two bedrooms, the last time I recall.

true facts.

there.

Your Honor?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

THE INTERPRETER:

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:

I really don't want to

THE COURT: That's
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS:
THE COURT: Are yo

THE INTERPRETER:

Once again, we don't have the

There were more people living
Well —--
Can she prove that to me,

argue with her.
fine.
Can she prove that?

u done with your statement?

I think so. I just want to

know what's going to happen with this because Mr. Ramirez has

been evading this for years.

He thinks it's a game.

So he

has a right to demand and he's coming to court all of the

time.

CAPITOL REPORTERS
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with that?

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

Mr. Ramirez, your turn. I want to give you all
of the time that you want. Now is your turn —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- to argue in respect to this
particular matter in regards to this, and you did file that
emergency motion in respect to that, and the Court didn't act
on it because I received information from Mr. Bayer that
clearly indicated he had checked the school, the nurse and
everybody, and there was no emergency from his standpoint,
and I know you believe there was in respect to that but,
again, this is your chance to argue on why or what I should
do different than what's going on now. Tell me.

And, first of all, I will note you have not paid
the child support that I ordered in the prior order. You
haven't provided the information in the Court order, in the
prior order in respect to this particular matter. So go
ahead and tell me why I should do anything different than
where we are.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Why you should do anything
different?

THE COURT: Tell me why.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Because you have a Court
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order. We have several, several warrants given to
Ms. Arrequin about not missing a visit and respect my father
right visitation, and she failed, and you give her
(inaudible) just like you give me right now for my child
support to do it right away. You told her do this to me one
more time, I'm going to put you in jail. Did she do it?

THE COURT: This is your time to argue argue.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: She did it again. I make all
visits. She did it again. We have statutes, the statutes
for that.

THE COURT: I read the report.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Do you want the money for
child support. 1I'll pay the fine.

THE COURT: The report indicated make-up visits
had taken place.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: You give her warning not --

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: You give her a last warning
not to do it again.

THE COURT: Did the make-up visits take place?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Yes or no?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: She's mocking the Court.

THE COURT: Yes or no, did you get your make-up
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time?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Tell me why I should expand
some kind of visitation with Carlos in respect to you. Did
you or did you not disagree with the -- Mr. Bayer clearly
testified that they came up with a set of rules and went
through those rules in order to protect everyone and you got
to number four, and you said you would not agree to number
four which was there should be no questioning of Carlos about
his life in his mother's house or about details of therapy.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Mr. Komarek has dropped
Carlos in the past for therapy. He doesn't need to see him.

THE COURT: I understand that.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay, so exactly, that's what
I asked him, why did you have to put in here when you already
dropped the kid. He just dropped again. That was not
argument.

THE COURT: Yes or no, did you tell Mr. Bayer
clearly you would not agree to that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I didn't agree to number four
for the same reasons. I think here (inaudible) agreeing to
any of it. So why you dropping the kid but you put in the
same rules (inaudible). You're not even with reality.

You're not even with the facts. I understand they confuse
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one kid with another, and this is my argument with them and
they think T just want to argue because that's what I do for
joy. They don't have the facts together. They don't have
facts together. They leaning towards her whether, you know,
she set up the rules. She set up the rules.

THE COURT: This is about you.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I know it's about me. That's
what I don't agree to any of this. They don't have -- they
don't know which kid is what, that's why I don't agree on it.

You told them they need to work with my work
schedule. I got Wednesday and Thursday so I could see
Eduardo, and you give me Friday to see Carlos. You suggest
that I should spend more time with Carlos on Fridays and to
work with her.

THE COURT: What's your work schedule at this
time?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: 8:00 to 4:30 everyday except
for Wednesday and Thursday, and we went through this last
time, and it's every other Friday from the beginning of the
year when you say I cost Carson City, you took my weekly
visit with the boys.

THE COURT: Let's just understand this.
Currently your days off are Wednesday and Thursday, correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's correct, Your Honor.

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322
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THE COURT: 1Is that going to be consistent for a
period of time?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's what they are willing
to work with me. T would rather see Eduardo on a supervised
visit and see Carlos right after my work because nobody is
willing to work with me, and all I hear from her is I need
the child support. I'm not hearing her I want the kids to
have a relationship with the father.

THE COURT: Currently you have your visitation
with Eduardo every other Thursday which is one of your days
off at 4:00 p.m., correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It's on Wednesdays, Your
Honor. She keeps changing it and when she chooses to bring
the kid.

THE COURT: Let's don't blame her for everything.
That's —-

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: But blame me.

THE COURT: Let's focus on trying to make sure we
have the -- what we're looking at. Currently Wednesday you
have visitation in respect to Eduardo at Ron Wood, correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And what time is that at?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Supposed to be at 4:00.

THE COURT: What time does he get done with
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school?

THE INTERPRETER: 3:15.

THE COURT: And how -- do you take him to Ron
Wood then?

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE COURT: And how long is that visitation?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: One hour.

THE COURT: One hour.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: And she doesn't bring him
right at 4:00. She brings him in like -- there's a gap of
15 minutes, so she brings him like 4:20, you know, so it's
not even a whole hour. I just want to point that out to you.

THE COURT: Okay. And then currently you have
Carlos unsupervised every other Friday from 3:00 p.m. to
9:007

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Once again, Your Honor, I
work on Friday. I get out at 4:30.

THE COURT: I remember you said you could get
done earlier so you set it for 3:00 o'clock or something.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I never said that, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So Friday, you currently have
from 4:00 o'clock to 9:00 o'clock?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I arrive to the office around
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5:00 and sometimes she comes after 5:00, 5:15. Sometimes she
drops the kid off at Boys and Girls Club. I go to pick them
up as Mr. Bayer is aware. I'm not even on the list for
emergency, and sometimes it creates an issue because they
think I'm kidnapping my own son.

THE COURT: Are you going to school to see the
kids at school?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: When I can. Currently T
don't have a vehicle.

THE COURT: You currently don't have a vehicle?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I don't have a vehicle. I
lost it because my father was in the hospital, as Mr. Bayer
is aware of. He had a second heart attack. T had to get a
loan on it so I could pay for some of the medication. That's
the time I asked her to please let me know when she was going
to get the money and never get an answer back.

Last week I sent an e-mail and say I'm carless.
I need to know if I can use this month's money for a car.
I'm still waiting for an answer. I'm here hearing where is
my child support. And when asked a question, she doesn't
want to answer. When she misses a visit, as Mr. Bayer
recommended, I asked nicely why she missed the visit. She
has no answer. She cannot explain it. When I don't get to

talk to my kids on Monday, I have an emergency, once I get
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done with it, I'll see if they can talk to you.

THE COURT: Have wages been garnished for the
$3507

THE INTERPRETER: Not that I know of. I haven't
received any money.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: You can ask i1f she's on TANF.

THE COURT: Have you received any money?

THE INTERPRETER: I'm not getting any help, I'm
not.

THE COURT: You haven't gotten one penny?

THE INTERPRETER: I'm sorry?

THE COURT: You haven't gotten any monthly
payment that he's supposed to be paying the 350 per month?

THE INTERPRETER: No.

THE COURT: Are your wages being garnished for
that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I don't know what is going on
with that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, it's a yes or no question.
You're bright enough to know whether or not your wages are
being garnished, no, yes or no?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No, they are not being
garnished.

THE COURT: Okay. So you have not paid in
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addition -- since the prior order, you haven't paid any child
support?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: We're going back to the same
thing. Your Honor, you want the money. I'll give the money.
Can I have my rights reinstated?

THE COURT: Start listening to me, Mr. Ramirez.
You have made no child support payment.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No, I have not make a child
support.

THE COURT: You haven't given her the $980 that
the Court ordered previously that you provide to her, and you
haven't made any of the monthly payments that you were
supposed to pay of $350 for the children; is that correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you. My question is
whether I hold you in contempt and hold you in jail and find
out whether you like not working at all.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: All right. So you're going
to throw me in jail for contempt of court of not following
your order but her not following the order --

THE COURT: 1It's real easy, you haven't paid. So
in respect to this matter, again, it's going to be the order
of the Court in respect to this matter, we're going to go

very slow and very detailed. You can sit down in respect to
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this matter.

First of all, under the factors set forth in NRS
125C.0035, the following factors have to be considered in
respect to where we are. Previously this Court had granted
you primary physical custody of the children in respect to
this matter, I did so in consideration, and we need to
clarify specifically in regards to this particular case why
we're doing it.

So first of all, the factors we consider, the
wishes of the children, the children are not of a sufficient
age yet in order to provide any information to the Court.
Generally, we look at when they get to be 11 or 12 in respect
to providing information to the Court.

Second, the nomination of a guardian for a child
by parent, that's not an issue. Which parent is more likely
to allow the children to have frequent associations of
continued relationship with custodial, non custodial parent.
T think there's been an attempt to provide him with the
visitation and do that. I don't think there's a major issue
between either of the parties in respect to that.

The main factor is the level of conflict between
both of you. This has been a significant level of conflict
between both of you which has gone on. I think Ms. Arreguin

has moved on to some extent in regards to her life and moving
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Mr. Ramirez has never moved on. He continues to
have a great deal of conflict in respect to this matter
towards you in respect to this matter, continues to be there.
Every issue, as Mr. Bayer clearly indicated, becomes a major
conflict in respect to that. No matter how minor or whatever
nature, it's a major conflict in respect to that that does
nothing but cause anxiety to both of you and also to the
children of the nature that's not good and healthy for their
best interest in respect to this particular matter.

The ability of the parents to cooperate to meet
the child's needs, I think clearly CASA and Mr. Komarek,
therapist, in respect to this have indicated you are the one
that should have primary control of the children, that you
are the one that basically sees to all, most of their needs.
You're the one that provides a stable environment for them in
respect to this particular matter.

Further, the children at your residence have
their own room, have the ability to have their room. Where
at his residence, there's no ability to those children to
have any room or have any ability to reside in respect to
this particular matter.

Again, the physical, developmental and emotional

needs of the children are being met by you in respect to this
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matter. I believe the kids care for their father. You
should be involved in their life in respect to that but not
with the hostility and anxiety and the conflict that he
creates by and through his own actions with respect to that.

The nature of the relationship of each child,
although there are issues going on in respect to Carlos in
respect to the -- excuse me, Eduardo in regards to the bed
wetting incident in respect to defying rules in respect to
that, I agree children are going to be defiant to some
extent, but this did not start back with this incident.

This started long ago in regards to the
relationship that took place. 1It's been going on for years,
and it all stems back to the anxiety and conflict that
existed in this particular divorce, in marriage and respect
to that, in regards to that and it should cease. Obviously,
it's never going to cease in respect to this matter, but it
should cease in respect to that.

As the boys get older, hopefully they will
understand things and move on better in respect to this.
Again, the nature of the relationship of the children, I
think they long with you. They should stay with you in
respect to that. I believe Mr. Ramirez should have -- be in
their 1life, should be involved in their life, but we're going

to set parameters in respect to that as we've done within the
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past in regards to that.

I do believe there's a history in regards to this
particular matter of abuse in regards to this matter based
upon the Court's hearings in respect, going back in regards
to what transpired in respect to that, so it is a factor that
I'm considering in respect to that.

Based upon all of that, the Court basically is
going to determine, again, indicate that you should have
joint legal, that you should have primary physical custody of
the children. They will remain with you. The visitation
schedule will be as implemented at this time based upon
Mr. Ramirez's failure to agree to changing terms and not talk
about what goes on in your house or what goes on in respect
to that. He cannot deal. He won't accept parameters and
won't accept what goes on. Both the CASA and the therapist
both indicate the current schedule is what is best for the
children, and they are doing well under this existing in
regards to that.

So we'll have Wednesday nights at the Ron Wood
Center at 4:00 o'clock to 5:00. You will get him there on
time. Make sure he's there at 4:00 o'clock. He can get
there by 4:00. Make sure he's there by 4:00.

Again, in regards to Carlos, Carlos' visitation

can be again on Fridays. Again, he indicated I thought
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previously would get off early but if that was a mistake,
then it will be from, you a say it's at 5:00 o'clock is when
you're exchanging the child now. Does that meet with your
schedule? Can you get their earlier?

MR. RAMIRFZ RIVAS: Your Honor, I cannot
jeopardize this Jjob.

THE COURT: You can't with your job get there
earlier?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: No.

THE COURT: Okay. Then basically we can change
his to Thursday. Does that help you at all?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: We haven't --

THE COURT: Do you want it changed to Friday to
Thursday?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Are we going to have a weekly
thing? Is it going to be weekly or are you going to take
more time away from me?

THE COURT: Do you want it on Friday or Thursday?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Thursdays, Your Honor, as
long as I spend more time with them. We.haven't even touched
the grades.

THE COURT: First year not working, correct?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So Thursday it will be from
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4:00 o'clock Thursday until 9:00 o'clock at night. So we're
going to change Eduardo's and give him more time in respect
to that. I have no problem with it being every week with
Eduardo so he can see his father every week, Thursday. I
think with, excuse me, with Carlos every week, Carlos every
week Thursday. He can see you from 4:00 o'clock after school
until 9:00.

In respect to Eduardo, I have no problem making
that every week, as well, at the Ron Wood in respect to that.
I think it's just for an hour, and I think that's reasonable
in that. So we're going to change it so you have them every
week in respect to this matter under those time tables.

Additionally, you will be become current. I
understand your concerns in that. You're working. You're
making it. You won't provide your information on how much
you —-- I want two pay stubs for your month. I want it
provided to me within ten days. Failure to do so will be
contempt of court. I want your pay stubs. I want to know
exactly how much you're earning as a result of your job down
there on a gross monthly earning so that will tell me —— TI'11
be able to calculate exactly how much you're earning. I want
you to be brought current on your prior support of the $350.
I want that brought current within 30 days, do you understand

that?
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MR. RAMIRE?Z RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That's your obligation. If you
don't -- if you don't get it to her, pay it to her. Send it
to her.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: May I make —- can I make a
suggestion to the Court?

THE COURT: No —-- what's your suggestion?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I drop the check to you?

THE COURT: No.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay.

THE COURT: You will mail the check to her. She
has an address. Put it in an envelope. Mail it to her.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Okay.

THE COURT: You'll have proof of your payment. I
told you last time to keep a schedule. TIf you're working,
you have an obligation. Keep a schedule.

How many payments does he owe you of the 3507

THE INTERPRETER: Last time it was four payments
and that was in —-

THE COURT: June, July and August.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is the —- I owe
September and October to be correct.

THE COURT: You owe May. Did you make a payment

in May?

CAPITOL REPORTERS (775)882-5322

79 984



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: It was a balance.

THE INTERPRETER: August, September and October
SO seven months.

THE COURT: You owe August, September and
October.

THE INTERPRETER: Plus the four months.

THE COURT: August, September, October, that's
three months, tres, correct?

THE INTERPRETER: Correct.

THE COURT: Then you'll owe November's. November
is right around the corner.

THE INTERPRETER: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. So I want all four of those
350 dollar payments paid within 30 days, got that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I mean, it was ordered. You owe it.
I also want the $980 paid which was supposed to be paid back
under the prior Court order within 30 days that you're not in
compliance with.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I provided you with what the
child support, Your Honor. They tell me one thing. She is
saying another, okay? I can only go from what they tell me.
There was a credit. She keeps claiming this child support

for vyears.
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THE COURT: You had this argument. We went

through it. The Court order indicated you pay it. You will

pay the money indicated, the $980.

MR. RAMTREZ RIVAS: I will take care of it, Your

Honor. I will take care of it.

THE COURT: I want to know what you're making

because you obviously don't have any expenses living where

you are and everything.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: When you have a father just

have a stroke.

THE COURT: I understand that, but when did he

have his stroke?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: When did he have the stroke?

THE COURT: When did he have it?
MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Was it in August?

THE COURT: When did he have the stroke?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: I asked if my father can see

the kids.

THE COURT: When did he have the stroke?
question is when did he have his stroke?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: In August. He's been
disabled for three months.

THE COURT: August, okay. Well, you were

back to pay the 980 before that so that's no excuse.
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Anything else that you need?

THE INTERPRETER: Why —-- why —-—- why can he not
make the payments directly to child support so he doesn't
have to worry and keep complaining about?

THE COURT: Did you go down there and set up a
collection with them?

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE INTERPRETER: I'm sorry, Your Honor, did you
say did you or would you?

THE COURT: Did you.

THE INTERPRETER: Oh, did you, vyes.

THE COURT: So you have a collection that the
child support for collecting his money from him?

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE COURT: And they haven't garnished his wages
though?

THE INTERPRETER: They don't know where he's
working. That's why they wanted to start garnish his wages
so he could be brought current.

THE COURT: He's going to pay you directly, send
you a check for August, September and October within 30 days,
okay? He's going to pay you the $980 that he owes you.

That's to be done within the 30 days. So you should be
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getting a check from him within 30 days for those amounts.
And then any further payments he can make to the child
support i1f you want them to be made there.

THE INTERPRETER: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, do you understand that?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's what I've been trying
to say, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Huh?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: That's what I've been trying
to say this long. I asked her in the e-mails what they said,
and I didn't get an answer. As simple as I went in to talk
to them.

THE COURT: No, it's not simple. You haven't
complied with this Court's orders. If you fail to comply,
and this is going to be put in the order, if you fail to make
those payments within 30 days, then you notify me, and we'll
have a hearing based upon an order to show contempt in
regards to nonpayment of the support obligation that -- and I
think it probably should be more, but I want —- and, again,
you're going to provide me that information when you're paid.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes.

THE COURT: You got it?

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Court is in
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recess.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Your Honor, can we touch the
base on the medical issues of the kids? Can we just roughly
go through that?

THE COURT: There's no issues. I think they were
taken care of.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I be notified of this?
Can I be given a chance to contact the providers? Nobody has
given me information.

THE COURT: You have legal custody. You have an
ability to be notified.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: This is what Mr. Bayer is
telling me that I should be doing. I know I have legal
custody. That case should have been taken to the emergency
room of last year.

THE COURT: I think it was handled properly.
There was no issue in regard to the cut on the hand. I think
it was appropriate and you handled it appropriately. You
overreacted.

MR. RAMIREZ RIVAS: Can I have it in the order
that if she fails to show for visitation to be held in

contempt of Court as well?
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STATE OF NEVADA, )

CARSON CITY. )

I, KATHY JACKSON, do hereby certify:

That on October 27, 2016 a hearing was held in
the within-entitled matter in the Carson City, Nevada
District Court, Department No. 1;

That said hearing was recorded on CD-RCM, and
said CD-ROM was delivered to me for transcription;

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of
pages 1 through 85 is a full, true and correct transcript of

said recorded CD-ROM performed to the best of my ability.

Dated at Carson City, Nevada, this 4th day of

September, 2017.

KATHY JACKSON, CCR
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Self-Represented Litigant

FesT IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE C A7 SeN

M&mra T ﬁ?‘w’]u r~

“" Petitioner, Case No./ 2D T2 /663 S14173
Dept. No. \

daz\f\t’/{ 291%‘:\(‘62

Respondent.

EX PARTE EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING CHILDREN

MoTion To etk pwedica \
|p ?\c&(a r\) (Fill in the name of this motion)

\J a U\Q/(J ,BLA aIree , appearing in Proper Person, hereby move this
(Your name)

Court to issue an emergency order, without notice to rr\é( e { . AYT 27 )vh

e set

(THe Other Party’s nam¢)
granting the following:

State only what you want the court to order. Do not explain why you want the order issued
or why you believe the other party should not have notice of this motion. Those reasons will

be filled in on the next page.

Ao res gondont o clo billao up with  Ciaddrens

&a)va( ufr \“C-CO{“Q/Y'\CIU p ok EU. clodw-

*’“C[/u(,&g (‘ufmdu UARSA V\Qaﬁﬂ&\ ts  Sdhedille

REV 8/2010 AA 1 E1 EX PARTE MOTION




0 NN N U AW

\O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Fully explain why you believe the other party should not be contacted
and have time to respond to this Motion before the Motion is considered by the Judge
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(If you need more space, you may attach additional sheets of paper. Be sure that you write only on
one side of the paper and clearly identify it as a continuation of this explanation.)

This document does not contain the Social Security Number of any person.
I declare, under penalty of perjury under the law of the State of Nevada, that the foregoing is

true and correct.

DATED this__(p _day of %s\O/A‘C/ﬂ\W 20 |+

ﬁ (Signézﬁlre)
AN o»u (L&l

¥ (Printed Name)
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A Decree of Divorce or Order addressing custody and visitation of a minor child(ren) was

entered on mar‘(,{r\ %'Gl } . To the best of my knowledge, the last order
‘(Date the Decree or Order was filed)

concerning this matter was entered on Q JCa \&A' ,Q_o { q’ and that order
(Daté Jast order entéred in this case)

concerned T2 SHOD (e, (vt Conberp ok (ot

(Print what the last order was about, such as child support, visitation, TPO, etc.)

The child(ren) involved in the matter are:

NAME AGE DATE OF BIRTH
mdwd(w Q Uomived 1 oY - (3-00L
Colos B eupien L'lmey Ly 09-000F

Fully explain why you believe this is an emergency situation

I believe this is an emergency and an order should issue from this Court immediately

because: (‘ﬂﬂ(ﬁ& M Cid MQ(LQ/I‘\L(‘L' Snoal QA :Pﬂd

Sep sk | took v o Mo T e Sunda

%p() Acd cfter e Counf\unech  Fepad in rtc\avds
mL ALs \cr\uz, L was r\p,nefr W\Cm’wwi (f}@'
AN ,Qﬁ dcu,g QY Sror\du_% /hon e %\m«c’,}eﬂ

00/ —‘he &L&%nrb crcloys ho ng eche el o Follow
JP day  wreh (s docker _Lnen Ljost
‘%)}Nk ("n)'\’ W rover ’\'Do{(_. Pbof;. St /ht\(L

S % oMNG \ 4, AN 10 W\C_GQLCM\ Cone bu mM“:\’L@r.

REV 8/2010 AA 2 E1 EX PARTE MOTION 99

»

a




IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* %k *

y/a Zyr Z ﬂ/v@,mn )

; FAMILY DIVISION

) MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE

/ vs. ) (REQUIRED)

)
It [ern.red ) CASE NO.

; DEPT. NO.

NOTICE: THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE
LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed to modify or adjust a final
order that was issued pursuant to chapter 125, 125B or 125C of NRS and to any
answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

A. | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X. YES NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this / |
case? If yes, then continue to Question 2. If ne, you do not 4
need to answer any other questions.

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If
no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

—
3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to /
change the amount of child support? _—
7

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed
within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing date Date

found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

B. | If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt
from the filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the filing
fee, your motion will not be decided until the fee is paid.

I affirm that the answers provided on this Notice a%
Date: Sﬂf’ He  An "+ Signature:

Print Name: i i LN akilsz

Print Address: [e’;?’“ \)]lL;c%ﬁ u‘ab P
Gardreilic’ N 8ad 12

(775 ) 790 57 O

Telephone Number:

Rev. 10242002 294
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Name:  JOua'ed [Clsm (vl
Address: )3 D/l Ly [[oo 2
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Telephone: 2 2Oy D
Email:

Self-Represented Litigant
, IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
FrsT
OF THE SFECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE Cpmid:l

/77@({”’8, Z_ Nrreans

Plaintiff/Petitionef, Case No. 2.P72/ 00> Gr -1

Dept. No. t/

&/&‘;‘&/ /20/77 [yl —

Defendant/Respondent.

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF EX PARTE MOTION

(print your name here)

e Chons 20F custedty

L \j& VN4 ZC,{?? e = _, request that the Ex Parte Motion

mO'H(/h >}-4 Ceolds huo{(m/€Cno-/ filed on Cerp G Spl 7=

(Print the name of the Ex Parte Motion)

be submitted to the Court for it’s consideration and Order.

This document does not contain the Social Security number of any person.

DATED this & & day of :ng;zam b 0/T.

(Date the E% Parte Motion was filed)

oy rin. ALQMEEL

REVISED 11/2010 AA EX PARTE MTN REQ. FOR SUBMISSION
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In The First Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada

In and for Carson City
MAYRA ARREGUIN, ) Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B
Petitioner, )
) Dept. No.: I
)
VS. )
)
JAVIER RAMIREZ RIVAS, ) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL
Respondent. %
)

I hereby certify that I am employed by the Office of the Carson City District Court Clerk,
Carson City, Nevada, and that on the 7% day of September, 2017, I deposited in the United States
mail, with postage prepaid, a certified copy of the following documents: CD Transcript of
Proceedings Hearing addressed to: ELIZABETH A. BROWN, Clerk of the Supreme Court,
Court of Appeals, 201 South Carson Street, Capitol Complex, Carson City, NV 89710; MAYRA
ARREGUIN, Petitioner, 1756 Russell Way E, Carson City, NV 89706; and to JAVIER
RAMIREZ RIVAS, 1371 Village Way F, Gardnerville, NV 89410 pursuant to the Order

Directing Preparation of Transcripts filed August 22, 2017.

Hiaidrord
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REL'U & FILED
Case No.: 12 DR1 00391 1B 2617
Dept. No.: 1

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR CARSON CITY
MAYRA ARREGUIN,
Petitioner,
v. ORDER DECLINING TO CONSIDER
MOTION EX PARTE
JAVIER RAMIERZ RIVAS,
Respondent.

This matter comes before the Court on an Ex Parte Emergency Motion Regarding
Children filed by Respondent on September 6, 2017.

“A judge shall accord to every person who has a legal interest in a proceeding ... the right
to be heard according to law.” “The right to be heard is an essential component of a fair and
impartial system of justice. Substantive rights of litigants can only be protected if procedures
protecting the right to be heard are observed.””

Under FIDCR 18(1), “Ex parte orders are disfavored and counsel are encouraged to move]
with notice whenever possible.” However, under FJDCR 18(5)(B)(5) ex parte orders may be
obtained, inter alia, “Where such other circumstances exist as the Court may find to warrant the
issuance of an order without notice.” The Respondent has not shown facts sufficient for the

Court to proceed without giving opposing parties notice and an opportunity to be heard.

'Nev. Code of Jud. Conduct, Rule 2.6.

*Nev. Code of Jud. Conduct, Comment 1 to Rule 2.6.
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Therefore, good cause appearing;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Court will not consider Respondent’s motion
without all parties being given notice and an opportunity to be heard.

Respondent shall serve his motion upon all parties, including CASA, to this matter and
file proof of service with the Court. First Judicial District Court Rule 15 governs the time for the
opposing party to respond following service. The matter cannot be submitted until ten judicial
days has expired, i.e. not including holidays or weekends, plus three days for mailing. After the
period for a response has expired a request to submit will be necessary.

Dated this ﬂ day of September, 2017.

lr‘_.-:m__._..-— ? :'l fJ-’ (L
_~TAMES T. RUSSELL
(_-DISTRICT JUDGE

Joee "
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the First Judicial District
Court, and that on this 2 day of September, 2017, I deposited for mailing at Carson City,

Nevada, a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order addressed as follows:

Javier Ramirez
1371 Village Way F
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Mayra Arreguin
1756 Russell Way #E
Carson City, NV 89706

Chris Bayer, CASA ”

E-mail: casaofcc@earthlink.net %

Angela Jeffries
Judicial Assistant, Dept. 1
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